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hese Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance

with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management)

Act of 1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the financial regulations
(2000). The financial Statements comply with generally accepted
accounting practice and the Federation Account Allocation
Committee (FAAC) Standardized General Purpose Financial
Statements Format for Cash Basis of Accounting.

The Nasarawa State Commissioner of Finance under the Finance
(Control Management) Act of 1958 as amended is responsible to
supervise the expenditure and finances of the State Government,
ensuring that a full account is made to the Legislature and its
Financial control is maintained and for such purpose shall, subject to
the provisions of the Constitution of the federal Republic of
Nigeria1999 and of the Finance (control and management) Act 1958
as amended, have the management of the consolidated Revenue
fund and the supervision, control and regulation of all matters
relating to the financial affairs of the State Government which are not
by law assigned to any other Commissioner. In that regard the
Commissioner of Finance may make regulation, give instructions
and issue such directives for the better carrying out of the intent and
purposes of the House of Assembly, and for the safety, economy and
advantage of the public revenue and property.

The permanent Secretary, Finance in the State Government Ministry
of Finance provides support to the Commissioner of Finance in
carrying out his or her duties under the law and he or she is
responsible for the effective application of the Finance (Control and

Management) Act of 1958 as amended and any regulations made or
any instructions given or any directivesissue under that Act.

The Accountant-General is responsible for the compilation and
management of the accounts of the State Government, and for the
custody and safety of public moneys and other resource of the State
Government. In addition to fulfilling the accounting and financial
reporting responsibilities, the Accountant-General is responsible for
establishing and maintaining adequate system of internal controls
designed to provide reasonable assurance that the transactions
recorded are within Statutory provision and the Financial resources
are applied and used for the purpose intended. In preparing these
General Purpose Financial Statements, the most appropriate
accounting policies have been consistently applied and supported
by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates. To the best of
my Knowledge, the report and general Purpose Financial Statements
give a true and fair view of the cash flows for the financial year ended
31" December, 2017 and of the State of affairs (financial assets and
liabilities) of the Nasarawa State Government as at 31" December,
2017.

Zakka L. Yakubu, Bsc. MBA
Accountant-General
Nasarawa State

29th October, 2018
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NOTE TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE

_FINANCE STATEMENTS

he numbered notes that follow relate directly to the content
of the General purpose Financial Statements above and are
numbered accordingly.

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

In July 2010, the Federal Executive Council (FEC) approved the
adoption of the international Public Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria. Subsequently, in June 2011 the Federation Accounting and
Allocation Committee (FAAC) set up a Technical Sub-Committee to
Provide a Roadmap for the adoption, implementation and
application of IPSAS in the three tiers of government in Nigeria.

The Technical Sub-Committee developed a comprehensive and
standardised National Chart of Accounts (NCOA) and also put
together harmonised formats for the General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) for IPSAS cash and accrual as well as the
Accounting Policies. Consequently, the IPSAS Cash Basis of
Accounting is to be implemented with effect from 1st January 2014
while the IPSAS Accrual Basis of Accounting with effect from 1st
January 2017.

The NCOA is an integrated budget and accounting classification
system which has been prepared primarily for the implementation
of the uniform accounting system that is IPSAS compliant. The NCOA
therefore provides the platform for Budgeting, Accounting and
Reporting of all Government financial transactions in the three tiers
of Governmentin Nigeria.
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Pursuant to the foregoing, it becomes imperative that the
preparation of the 2014 Budget be based onthe New National Chart
of Accounts across the three tiers of government in Nigeria.

Inline with the adoption, the office of the Accountant-General of the
Federation, State Accountant-General and Directors of Finance and
Accounts/Treasury in Local Government Councils are to commence
the implementation of the provisions of IPSAS and keep their books
ofaccountsin Accordance with the NCOA and the GPFS Formats.

The General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS) comprise of
Statement of cash receipts and payments and other Statements that
disclose additional information about the cash receipts, payments
and balances controlled by the entity, and accounting policies and
notes, in the three tiers of Government.

The GPFSare:

i. Statement 1- Cash Flow Statement: Statement of cash
receipts and payments. Which recognizes all cash receipts,
cash payments and cash balances controlled by the entity
and separately identifies payments made by third parties on
behalf of the entity

i Statement 2- Statement of Assets and liabilities:
Statement of Financial Position.

iii. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund:
Statement of Recurrent financial performance.

iv. Statement 4-Statement of Capital development Fund:
Statement of Capital Financial Performance.

V. Notes to the Accounts: Accounting Policies and additional
disclosuresto explain the GPFS.

i R ol . _aapes A
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2, ACCOUNTING POLICES

These are the specific principles, basis, conventions, rules and
practices adopted by the Nasarawa State Government of the Federal
Republic of Nigeria in preparing and presenting the General Purpose
Financial Statements. The general purpose Financial Statements
have been prepared in accordance with the following accounting
policies, which have been applied consistently in all material aspects,
unless otherwise indicated. However, where appropriate and
meaningful, additional information has been disclosed to enhance
the usefulness of the Financial Statements and to comply with the
requirements of the GPFS Formatsissued by FAAC.

a. Basis of Preparation and legal Provision: These General
purpose Financial Statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with the requirements
of the GPFS Format Cash Basis of accounting issued by the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria. In addition the GPFS are in compliance
with the provisions of the finance (Control and management) Act
1958 now CAP 144LFN, the Financial Regulations (2000) and other
known legal requirements.

The Cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events
only when cash (including cash equivalent) is received or paid by the
entity. GPFS prepare under the cash basis provide readers with
information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the
purposes for which cash was used and the cash balances and
changes therein. Notes to the GPFS provide additional information
about liabilities, including payables and borrowings and non-cash
assets that include receivables, investments and property, plant and
equipment.

b. Reporting entity: The General Purpose Financial Statements
are for the Nasarawa State Government of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria. The GPFS encompass the reporting entity as specified in the
constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria. The Consolidation of
the GPFS are based on the cash transactions of all Ministries,
Department and Agencies (MDAs) under the control of the Nasarawa
State Government, except Government Business Enterprises (GBEs).
The General Purpose Financial Statements cover all public funds of
the Nasarawa State Government.

These comprise:

I Consolidated Revenue Fund - established by section 80 of
the constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria.
. Development Fund - established under the first schedule of

the Finance (Control and management) Act of 1958
(amended) to finance the general capital expenditure of the
State Government, including non-recurrent statutory
expenditure not suitable for inclusion in the Estimates of
Recurrent Expenditure.

[+ Reporting period: The reporting period for these General
purpose Financial Statements is the financial year of the
Nasarawa State Government, which runs from 1* January,
2017to 31" December, 2017.

d. Functional and presentation (or reporting) currency: The
GPFS are prepared and presented in Nigerian Naira (N), which
is the legal tender of the Federal Republic of Nigeria and also
the Functional Currency of the Nasarawa State Government.

e. Comparative Information: The GPFS disclose all numerical
information relating to previous period (at least one year).
Where necessary figures included in the prior period financial



statement shave been reclassified to ensure that the format in
which the information is presented is consistent with the
format of the current year's GPFS.

f. Budget Figures: These are figures from the approved annual
budget (and supplementary budget) as approved in
accordance with the Appropriation Act. The GPFS are
classified in the same form as the State Budget and in
accordance with the approved National Chart of Accounts.

g. Translation of transactions in foreign currency: Foreign
currency transactions throughout the year are converted into
Nigerian Naira at the exchange rate (Central Bank of Nigeria -
CBN) ruling at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency
balances as at the year end, are translated at the exchange
rates prevailing on that date. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from translation at year end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated foreign currencies are
recognised in the statement of cash receipts and payments
eitheras receipts/payments accordingly.

h. Receipts: These are Cash inflows within the financial year.
They comprise of receipts from Statutory Allocations Taxes,
External Assistance (Bilateral and Multilateral Agencies).
Other Aid and Grants, other borrowings, Capital receipts
(Sales of Government Assets etc.), Receipts from Trading
activities and others receipts.

These items are disclosed at the face of the Statement of cash
Receipts and payment for the year in Accordance with the
standardised GPFS format with accompanying notes provided.
Many services and benefits are provided by the State Government to

wa
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the public but these do not necessarily give rise to revenue receipts
to the State Government Equivalently, Payment of Tax and other
dues do not necessarily result in an entitlement to the tax payer to
receive equivalent of service or benefits because there is no explicit
relationship between payments and of tax and other dues, and
receipt of goods and services from the State Government. Receipts
arerecognized as follows:

From the Federal Government on net basis, with adjustments made
forto gross up theamount received.

Direct Taxes - These are recognized when they are received and
under the control of State Government.

Non-Tax Revenue Receipts - Non-Tax Receipts are
licences/Mining Rent/fees/charges collected and proceeds from
sales of designated services by the State government. Sales of
Services are recognized in the period in which the payment for
the service is received and not necessarily when the service is
rendered. Non - Tax Receipts, whether directly collected by the
State Government or collected by another entity on its behalf is
recognized when received. Interest actually received during the
financial year are treated as a receipt under item “other receipts”
External Assistance - These provided as receipts from loans are
funds received from external sources to be paid back at an
agreed period of time, are categorised either as Bilateral or
Multilateral. The External Loans receipts are disclosed separately
under Statement of Cash receipts and Payment for the year.
Other Borrowing/Grants & Aids Received - These are recognize
when received and are separately disclosed under Statement of
Cashreceiptsand Payment for the year

i ii‘hf:%'
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Payments: these are Recurrent and Capital Cash outflows
made during the financial year and are categorised by
function/sector in the statement of cash receipts and
payment forthe year.

disclosed in GPFS (Statement of receipts and Payments)
under capital payments. Furthermore, these investments are
carried forward in the Statement of Assets and liabilities at
cost until they are disposed of by the State Government.

Payments for purchase of item of capital nature are expense n. Leases: Cash payment for finance leases, which effectively
in the year in which the item has been purchased and are transfer to the State Government substantially all the risks
disclosed under capital payments. Investment in public and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item, are
private Entities (PPEs) are also treated in the same way as treated as capital payment and disclosed in the statement of
capital purchase. cash receipts and payments. Operating lease cash payments,
Payment to other Government and agencies in form of loans where the lessors effectively retain substantially all the risk
during the year are shown separately in the statement of and benefits of ownership of the leased items, are treated as
Receipts and payments, Amount disclosed are actual amount operating expenses.
paid during the year. Furthermore, these loans issued out by o. Cash and Cash Equivalents: For the purposes of the Cash
the State Government are recorded as assets in the flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at
Statement of Assets and liabilities when issued out and on hand, deposits held, other short term highly liquid
historical cost basis with write down for irrevocable amounts. investments and bank overdraft at the end of the financial
Loan Repayments: Cash receipts from loans granted to year. Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the
other agencies and Government are classified under loan statement of Assets and liabilities.
repayment in the statement of receipts and payments. p- Advances: The Government policy specifically states that all
Amount disclosed are actual amount received during the Advances are to be retired before the end of the financial
year Furthermore, the outstanding loans are recorded as year. However should circumstances occur (including an
liabilities when loan drawn is made, with appropriate Emergency) where either an advance already given could not
disclosure of unknown balances. be accounted for such an advance (or balance outstanding)
shall be treated as cash equivalent since there shall be no
Prepayments: Prepaid expenses are amounts paid in proof that such funds have been utilised.
advance of receipt of goods or services and are charged q. Property, Plant and Equipment (physical assets or fixed

directly to the respective expenditure item

Investments: Cash payments made for investment purposes
such as purchase of government stock, Treasury Bills and
certificates of Deposit are capital costs and are disclosed as
purchase of financial instruments. They are separately

assets): Property, Plant and equipment principally
comprises land buildings, plant, vehicles, equipment,
highways specialist military equipment and any other
infrastructure assets but does not include regenerative
natural resources such as forests and mineral resources.
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Under the State Government's cash basis of accounting, N67,013,057,753.00. This is made up of Recurrent Expenditure of
purchases of property, plant and equipment were expense N37,012,251,819and Capital Expenditure of N30,000,805,934.00.
fully in the year of purchase. Proceeds from disposal of During the financial year, there was a supplementary budget
property, plant and equipment are recognized as non-tax appropriation for N22,269,819,000.00 which was passed by the

receiptin the period in which they are received House of Assembly on 11" October, 2017.
r. Inventories: Consumable supplies are expense in the period

inwhich they are paid for. We accept responsibility for the integrity of these statements, the
3 Employment Benefits: Employee benefits include salaries, information they contain and their compliance with the Finance

wages allowances, pensions and other related employment  (Controland Management) Act 1958 as amended.
costs. Employee benefits are recognized only when they are

paid.
No provision is made for accrued leave or reimbursable duty
allowances.

t. Contingencies: Contingent liabilities are recorded in

statement of contingent Liabilities (On memorandum basis) Ayu ogara Ayenajeh, rca
when the contingency becomes evident and under the cash Honourable Commissioner
accounting method they are recognized only when the Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning
contingent event occurs and payment is made. Contingent Nasarawa State
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. 29" October, 2018
u. Commitments and Guarantees Long term: Commitments
including operating and capital commitments arising from

non-cancellable contractual or statutory obligations as well
as guarantees made by the State Government are reported as
Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements.

Zakka L.Yakubu, Bsc.MBA
3.  THEFINANCIALYEAR2017 BUDGET PELELURRITE b
Atthe onset of the financial year 2017, Appropriation Act of 2017was Nasarawa State

passed by the House of Assembly, which appropriated a total of 29th October 2018

e ——————
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AUDITOR GENERAL'S

CERTIFICATION

In Compliance with section 125 sub-sections 2 of the Constitution
of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999 as amended, I have
examined the Accounts and the Financial Statements of Nasarawa
State Government of Nigeria for the year ending 31" December,

2017. Proper returns have been rendered by the ministries,
Department, Agencies and their related Parastatals in Conformity
with Public Finance Law. I have obtained all information and
explanation necessary in the discharge of my responsibility.

The Audit was conduct in accordance with General Accepted
Auditing Practice (GAAP) and in line with concept of National
Auditing Standards for Public Sector Accounts in Nigeria. These
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements, plan
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement(s).

F In the discharge of my responsibility as required by section 125(5) of the same Constitution, the

Financial Statements have been certified correct subject to my comments contained in this report.
L In my opinion, the Financial Statements related schedules give true and fair view of the affairs of
» Nasarawa State Government as at 31" December, 2017.
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SIN ' DETAILS .~ NOTE  ACTUAL2017  ACTUAL2016
N N
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES i B

~ STATUTORY ALLOCATION | 1 | 47,282,568,729 38,381,584,924
INDEPENDENT REVENUE 2| 10,326,140,014 4,116,139,551
DLI INCOME (INCLUDING INTEREST EARNED) ’ 2 350,750,000 | 204,430,343
TOTAL RECEIPTS B 57,959,458,743 42,702,154,817

~ PAYMENTS: g T _ ' )
PERSONNEL COSTS oo 4 3 | 18742,170,287 10,768,777,994

~ OVERHEAD COSTS 4 15,670,264,280  10,620,846,985
GRANTS & SUBVENTIONS TO BOARDS AND PARASTATALS 5 13,841,793 7,958,147,047
CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND CHARGES (SERVICE WIDE VOTE) 6 | 2539,365847 72,674,065

~ CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION AND GRATUITY _ i | 2,425029,845 1,590,586,937
~ CONTRIBUTION TO NSUBEB RS e el ] s R R  4,592,687,410
~ TRANSFERTO SINKING FUND INVESTMENT _ ' 1,219,654,323 1,219,654,323
- TRANSFER TO LGAs ITE EDU.BIJO LTD MOF (DLI EXPENSES) 198,250,000 127,949,793
TOTAL PAYMENTS itk 40,808,576,375 36,951,324,554

- OPERATING SURPLUS (1) W ~ 5,750,830,264
14824832056

__14,824,832,056
_(9,074,001,792)
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- CASHFLOW STATEMENT -
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S/N DETAILS NOTE ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
N N
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES _ _ i
PROCEEDS FROM AIDS & GRANTS LR AR 2€ - 1,714,877,802.00 -
PROCEEDS FROM EXTERNAL LOANS A e el 1A . 2,176,716,335.25
! PROCEEDS FROM INTERNAL LOANS _ | 1B . 9,366,000,000.00 14,170,000,000

n ~ PROCEEDS FROM OTHER CAPITAL RECEIPTS
" REFUND TO PLATEAU STATE - PARIS CLUB LOAN

l REPAYMENT OF EXTERNAL LOANS I W (180,772,791) (208,451,778)
, REPAYMENT OF INTERNAL LOANS TR - BEE (926,779,852) (2,455,346,408)
: TOTAL 12 150, 041 494.58 11,506,201,815
‘ OPERATING SURPLUS (3) e e | . 7,612,958221 2,432,200,023

MOVEMENT IN OTHER CASH EQUIVALENTS:

~ BTLRECEIPTS | | | -

' PROJECTS & PROGRAMMES INTERVENTION FUNDS 10 (8,894,029,512)

TOTAL ! ' (8,894,029,512) -

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 2%L . (1,281,071,290) 2,432,200,023
| OPENING CASH BALANCE ot  4,617,691,998 2.185,491,975
'r  CLOSING CASH BALANCE ' ' 3,336,620,708 4,617,691,998
i
!

/
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SIN DETAILS NOTE ACTUAL2017  ACTUAL2016
| N N
~ LIQUID ASSETS: o i |
TREASURIES AND BANK BALANCES . 10A 3,336,620,708 4,617,691,998
'INVESTMENTS AND OTHERS ASSETS: L P o
INVESTMENTS 840,634,260 840,634,260
~ SINKING FUND INVESTMENT e 1,219,654,323 1,219,654,323
LIABILITY OVER ASSETS 47,292,389,959 26,431,982,109
~ SUBTOTAL Iy s e 49,352,678,542 28,492,270,692
TOTAL ASSETS WEa 52,689,299,250 _ 33,109,962,690
PUBLIC FUNDS: i)
~ CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND | i 3,321,557,799 2,172,257,586
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENTFUND i 15,062,908 2,445,434,412
PROJECTS/PROG. INTERVENTION FUNDS | 8,894,029,511 :
suB TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS e | 12,230,650,219 4,617,691,998
i 17,458,766,690
11,033,504,002
28,492,270,692
33,109,962, 590
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STATEMENT NO. 3

OPENING BALANCE
ADD: REVENUE
STATUTORY ALLOCATION

SUB-TOTAL

DIRECT TAXES

EARNINGS

RENT ON GOVERNMENTBUILDINGS o

RENT ON GOVERNMENT LANDS AND OTHERS

REPAYMENTS

INVESTMENT INCOME

~ MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
* DLIINCOME (INCLUDING INTEREST EARNED'J

- SUB-TOTAL: INDEFENDENT INCOME [IGRJ

BTL RECEIPTS w

TOTAL REVENUE (RECEIPTS)

LESS: EXPENDITURE

PERSONNEL COSTS

OVERHEAD COSTS

GRANTS & SUBVENTIONS TO BOARDS AND PARASTATALS
CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND CHARGES(SERVICE WIDE VOTE)
CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION AND GRATUITY

CONTRIBUTION TO NSUBEB

TRANSFER TO SINKING FUND INVESTMENT

TRANSFER TO LGAs ITE EDU.BLJO LTD MOF (DLI EXPENSES)
TOTAL RECURRENT EXPENDITURE

OPERATING BALANCE
APPROPRIATION/TRANSFERS:

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND
PROJECTS & PROGRAMMES INTERVENTION FUNDS
EXTERNAL LOANS REPAYMENT FUND

INTERNAL LOANS REPAYMENT FUND

SUB-TOTAL TRANSFERS

CLOSING BALANCE

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND

DETAILS

NOTE

2A
2B(i)
2B(ii)
2Bliii)
2B(iv)
2B(v)
2B(vi)
2B(vii)
2B(viii)
28(ix)
2B(x)

[« MRV RS T
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ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROVED %TAGE VARIANCE
2016 2017 BUDGET 2017 ACHIEVED AMOUNT
N N ! N N
(914,774,492) 2,172,257,586
38,381,584,924 | 47,282,568,729 123.13 8,882,568,729
37,466,810,431 49,454,826,315 | 123.13 8,882,568,729
3,115400,375 | & 7&1,5?1,‘095_ AR 117.20 698,742,765
136,004,383 3 3| 61.80 (84,878,940)
289,906,108 | 171.94 1,761,630,061
5.67 (62,257,289)
1,457,026 40.87 (501,674,800)
. 266.85 330,412,812
12,328,175 0 47.28 (23,344,861)
458,141,807 0 29.33 (713,757,805)
3,0 92.53 (1,681,347)
: i : (10,000,000)

102,901,677 | < 5 »

204,430,343 ' - -
4,320,569,894 119,52 1,393,190,596

41,787,380,325 _ 60,131,716329 127.04 10,275,759,325
10,768,777,994 18,742,170,287 17,982,591,319 104 (759,578,968)
10,620,846,985 15,670,264,280 16,685,581,187 94 1,015,316,907
7,958,147,047 13,841,793 ; ' ' (13,841,793)
72,674,065 2,539,365,847 958,075,870 265 (1,581,289,977)
1,590,586,937 2,425,029,845 3,000,000,000 81 574,970,155
4,592,687,410 | = ) J -
1,219,654,323 | 1,219,654,323 ! (1,219,654,323)

127,949,793 __ 198,250,000.00 5 7 (198,250,000)

36,951,324,554 40,808,576,375 38,626,248,376 106 (2,182,327,999)

4,836,055,771 19,323,139,954 8,706,701,042 10,616,438,912
. 6,000,000,000.00  6,000,000,000.00 100 -
Tl 8,894,029,512 - | -

208,451,778 180,772,791 180,772,791 100 1
2,455,346,408 926,779,851.92 926,779,852 100 2
2,663,798,185 16,001,582,154 7,107,552,643 225 .
2,172,257,586 3,321,557,799 1,599,148,399 ] 10,616,438,912

Mgeri>



STATEMENT NO. 4

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND

DETAILS

~ OPENING BALANCE

NOTE

ADD: REVENUE

TRANSFER FROM CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND

AIDS AND GRANTS

EXTERNAL LOANS

INTERNAL LOANS

OTHER CAPITAL RECEIPTS

SUB-TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE

TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE

NN N

W4
#itﬁa)
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ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROVED %TAGE VARIANCE \ {
2016 2017 BUDGET 2017 ACHIEVED AMOUNT
N N S | N 'S
3,100,266,468 l_____zﬂ'?.w;? 2,445,434,411.99 100 B
| = i
|— ! {
= [ 6 000 000 000 |  6,000,000,000.( 00 | 100 | -
- |8 1,714,877,802 9,617,911,510.00 00 18 (7,903,033,708.00) *
- A 2%T6,736,335 e ; - 2,176,716,335.25 '
14,170,000,000 9,366,000,000 G,GOQ,OQQQQO@‘ 142 2,766,000,000.00
z i ) = = \
14,170,000,000 | 19,257,594,137 22,217 911,510 87 (2,960,317,373)
17,270,266,468 21,703,028,549 24,663,34 ,922 (2,960,317,373)
87,180,590.00 | 264 (1,587,067,542.95)
12,816,391,204.12 64  7,858,243,771.80
24,781,253.82 78 55,760,420.78
1,896,479,007.57 104 (174,638,290.50)
114,824,832,056 | 78  6,152,298,359 1
2,445,434,412

e
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SCHEDULE ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
| | . | A
FAAC ALLOCATION AT e e e 1 26,148,480,559.00 18,799,201,208.18
VAT | 8,632,442,754.00 |  7,094,608,560.50
REFUND FROM NNPC ) 217,093,241.56
SURE-P
NON-OIL EXCESS REVENUE
EXCESS CRUDE SAVINGS & 733,400,572.00  1,348,289,584.68
AURGUMENTATION | - )
EXCHANGE GAIN : 2,099,551,727.00  2,401,342,642.42
SPECIAL ALLOCATION 566,594,775.00
SOLID MINERALS iy 56,098,228.03
PARIS CLUB REFUNDS 8,464,951,458.28
SALARY BAILOUT = : _ e -
TOTAL e - “| 1 47,282,553‘729.00' 38,381,584,923.65
NOTE 1A: EXTERNAL LOANS (NSHIP): 3 ' | -
|- S 130,196,452.25 -
NIGERIA HEALTH INVESTMENT PROJECT (NSHIP) | 2,046,519,883.00 .
TOTAL 7 15  2,176,716,335.25 -
NOTE 1(B):- INTERNAL LOANS: L TS 4|
e ECACRUDEACOOUNT COMN TR -5 5 il e B s TASERr R | 10,000,000,000.00
| BUDGET SUPPORT FACILITY 7 B 14 | 9,366,000,000.00  4,170,000,000.00
T e i - EESE LR &170'm’m.m
3,060,230,231.31
5,992,783.34

48,718,160.75
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SIN ~ DETAILS 'SCHEDULE  ACTUAL2017  ACTUAL2016
N N
SUNDRY INCOME -NOTE2B
i. LICENCES-GENERAL 3
ii. FEES-GENERAL 4
iii. FINES-GENERAL ! 5 -
iv. SALES-GENERAL _ 6 346,750,200.00 1,457,025.80
7
8
9

 137,336,060.00  136,004,383.00
4,210,288,236.00 289,906,107.50

v. EARNINGS-GENERAL  528,447,812.00
vi. RENT ON GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS
vii. RENT ON LANDS & OTHERS

20,940,139.00 | 12,328,175.23
296,242,195.00  458,141,807.25

viii. REPAYMENTS _ ~ | 10 [ 2081865300 -
~ix. INVESTMENT INCOME » 9Ty g i | -
% MISCELLANEOUS INCOME = 102,901,676.76
~ TOTAL 3SR et _5,564,566,006.00 _1,000,739,175.54

TOTAL INDEPENDENT REVENUE (IGR) - (Direct Taxes + Sundry Income) | 110,326,140,014.00  4,116,139,550.94

T ——— T
DLI INCOME (INCLUDING INTEREST EARNED) - 2C [iilial AT
DLI INCOME (INCLUDING INTEREST EARNED) | 204,430,342.77
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S/N DETAILS SCHEDULE ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
NOTE 3: PERSONNEL COSTS 17 N N
1 Government House Administration 124,084,064.40 33,977,532.03
2 Deputy Governor's Office 123,390,412.38 6,718,350.50
3 State Boundary Commission ~1,050,268.96 916,108.20
4 Office of the SSA to His Excellency on SDGs 2,830,000.00 -
5 State emergency Management Agency 70,000.00 -
6 Office of the Secretary to the State Governemnt 399,420,802.59 36,497,535.39
7 Ministry of Rural & Community Development _ 12,435,273.09
8 Nasarawa State AIDS Control Agency (NASACA) 41, 000 00 . .
9 Nasarwa State Pension Bureau 12,289, 844 37 | -
10 Muslim Pilgrims Welfare Board 11,242,350.96 -
1 Christian Pilgrims Welfare Board 4,060,997.65 -
12 Nasarawa State House of Assembly 359,950,551.20 851,595,780.82
13 House of Assembly Service Commission 45,000.00 -
14 Ministry of Information, Culture and Tourism 50,850,991.89 36,286,078.89
15 Nasarawa State Broadcasting Service 86,849,766.40 -
16 Office of the Head of Service 212 599 897.64 274,734,349.09
17 Office of the Stata Auditor - General 24__,002,835.68 | 31,560,382.27
18 Office of the Stata Auditor - General for Local Government 23,428,477.84 22,004,218.70
19 Local Government Service Commission 9,385,914.16 3,606,058.39
20 Civil Service Commission 16,700,376.28 13,871,330.66
21 Nasarawa State Independent Electoral Commission - 58,675, 574 12 . 69,804,874.82
22 Ministry of Agriculture ‘ 179,662,230.01  253,658,042.08
23 College of Agriculture Lafia ; 485,917 3_q5 .00 . -
24 Nasarawa Agricultural Development Project . 145,051,446.27 i
80 Ministry of f Finance & Economic Planning : A 202,764,891.21 45,230,303.36
26 Ministry of Finance & Economic Planning (C (Commisioners) 3 il 732,853,919.55
27  Office of the Accountant-General ! 152,282,848.11  221,441,097.17
28 Board of Internal Revenue Service ; = L 7594852161 |INIANRRRRRNTANE 280
29 Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Cooperatwes ' e 33,631,164.91  49,723,013.80
30 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport 93,477,558.12 H1 1140,867,053.22
31 Ministry of Water Resources & Rural Development 15,647, 10447 -
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DETAILS B SCHEDULE  ACTUAL2017  ACTUAL2016
- NOTE3: PERSONNEL COSTS 7 . i

_32 | | -

33 | -

34 .
35 |  55,688,47 42,434,527.27
36 95,973,363.75
37 | 35,689,499.56
38 | 1,411,475,450.66
39 ' 109,740,031.06
40 -2 97,260,960.39
41 B ©11,343,812.84
28,750,709.29

 5,250,711,872.78
_ 187,725,000.00

3.451,436 09
e 198,824 39

i

il ff!!.!!!m!!!!!!!uH!!M!.!!!![!!!HH!..,.,.

P
16
e

A

: PR E EE R R R LRV E R L




S/N

63
64
65
66
67

00N OB WN o

~ Local Government Service Commission

| College of Agriculture Lafia

DETAILS

NOTE 3: PERSONNEL COSTS

Ministry of Local Government & Chieftancy Affairs
State Planning Commission
Ministry for Higher Education
Ministry of Budget and Planning
Ministry of Tourism & Culture
TOTAL ' %

NOTE 4: OVERHEAD COSTS

Government House Administration

Deputy Governor's Office

State Boundary Commission

Office of the SSA to His Excellency on SDGs
State emergency Management Agency

Office of the Secretary to the State Governemnt
Nasarawa State AIDS Control Agency (NASACA)
Nasarwa State Pension Bureau

Muslim Pilgrims Welfare Board

Christian Pilgrims Welfare Board

Nasarawa State House of Assembly

House of Assembly Service Commission
Ministry of Information, Culture and Tourism
Nasarawa State Broadcasting Service

Office of the Head of Service

| ~ Office of the Stata Auditor - General

Office of the Stata Auditor - General for Local Government
Civil Service Commission R B
Nasarawa State Independent Electoral C Commlssion
State Tender Board

Mmlstry of Agriculture

2017 Accountant-General’s Annual Reports with Financial Statements

SCHEDULE ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
N N
17 - = - !
~32,261,993.30 34,873,320.12
3 20,909,072.09
| 15,704,037.04
~ 12,096,469.22 ’
_ 2 47,900,079.35
| 18,742,170,287.49 10,768,777,993.99
18
1,630,702,837.08  2,282,479,007.45
230,013,564.00 95,400,000.00
6,550,810.00 4,250,000.00
©7,022,065.00
©4,330,000.00
6,237,188,009.26  1,469,607,684.38
3,904,457.50
L 377487738 | 960,000.00
| 956,019,489.57 1,440,000.00
 165,418,401.50 2,520,000.00
~1,088,182,839.65
2,982,540.14 36,000,000.00
~130,202,980.58 5,820,000.00
 64,375,546.43 60,000,000.00
6252442850' ~3,000,000.00
 9,143,02213  8,000,000.00
_ 5905232.00 3,600,000.00
 2,411,079.50 [HHH
18,032,103.00  5,400,000.00
4,000,050.48  480,000.00
[ e S | 1,200,000.00
 24,433,880.95  5,000,000.00
RARERRRANE 88,474,146.00 | 61,734,120.84
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Niger\™
S/N DETAILS | SCHEDULE  ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
NOTE 4: OVERHEAD COSTS 18 N N
55  SSG-Monthly Allowances for NAYES 75 NP ol Rt dhst e I 180,000,000.00
56 Counterpart to UNICEF Activities to the State Ji0 e 35,000,000.00
57 Monthly Allowances for Secunty Personnel in GH & DGOs 6,300,000.00
58  MOH Overhead to Central Medical Store | 3,100,000.00
59  Customary Court of Appeal 31,659,392.52
60 Sharia Court of Appeal 10,922,519.00
61 Ministry of Youth & Sports Development A ~18,049,940.52 5,400,000.00
62 Ministry of Women Affairs & Social Development i S 32,756,005.5 005. 53 | 7,000,000.00
63 | Nasarawa State Rehabilatation Board 6,760,098. 00 960,000.00
64 Ministry of Education  325,652,542.02 7,000,000.00
65 Nasarawa State Universal Basic Education Board ~ 68,635,491.50
66 Nasarawa State Bureau for ICT (Library Board) H b 2,551,179.00 4,800,000.00
67  Gidan Bege Orphanage Home , 1,200,000.00
68 Maintenance of N/S Orphanage/Children Home * i 3,582,000.00
69 Nasarawa State Polytechnic Lafia 295 729 208.56 | 121,903,971.00
70  College of Education Akwanga A 517 916 002.00 64,757,000.00
71 Nasarawa State University Keffi R 822,588, 169.78
72 Teachers' Service Commission 5 S ~ 3,686,960. _19 | 4,400,000.00
73 | Ministry for Rural & Community De Development 3 960,000.00
74 Ministry of Special Education, Science &Technology A 40,567,386.70 L afiEs
75  Bureau for Science &Technical Education (Relevant Technology E Boand). . | 10,592, 268 97 1,000,000.00
76 Nasarawa State Scholarshlp Board e 1,200, 394.38 3,000,000.00
77 Ministry of Health e TR SR | 10,700,000.00
78  Special Security Fund for the State R e o R R e S | Ea ~2,400,000,000.00
79  Preparation of Fi Flnal Account/FAAC Meetlngs ' 2 13,300,000. OD
80  Criple Saaociation A5 e _ HE | g ~1,200,000.00
81  Deaf Association = xns Y o 3 ey LB\ TR 1,200,000.00
82  Lepers Association ¥ ST i A S [Nt - 1,200,000.00
83  Blind Association pesn N el el i TREET T MY e oA 1,200,000.00
‘84 Financial Assistance to FRSC R 7 bt o (N G _6,000,000.00
85 Director Media Affairs B it ___18,000,000.00
86  StatePolice Command Headquarters SRS T TRV = g 110,152,080.00




S/IN DETAILS SCHEDULE
NOTE 4: OVERHEAD COSTS
87  Operation Flush Outll R 5
88 Department of State Security Service FRETRRE i
89  Ministry of Health
90  Ministry of Tourism & Culture e PR
91  Primary Healthcare Development Agency
92  Dalhatu Araf Specialist Hospital
93  Hospitals Management Board s
94  School of Nursing & Midwifery
95 School of Health Technology
9% Ministry of Environment & Solid Minerals 3
97 Environmental Protection Agency ' SR
98 Nasarawa State Waste Management Bureau T
99 Ministry of Local Government & Chieftancy Affairs
100  State Planning Commission
101 Ministry for Higher Education |
102 Rural Water Supply & Sanitation Agency -
103 Suspense Difference)

SpRANA S,
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NOTE 5: GRANTS TO BOARDS & PARASTATALS:

Mger\
ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
N ! N
ey 112,102,800.00
LR 36,000,000.00
172,530,196.50 91,863,659.23
| 5,000,000.00
 399,251,937.19 12,000,000.00
 91,449,996.71 60,000,000.00
247,574,272.48 27,000,000.00
5,403,212.25 1,800,000.00
~ 1,816,346.20 1,440,000.00
39,250,281.36
~ 959,776.84 720,000.00
266, ,882,474.00

14,558,07845  3,025,680,661.08
7,000,000.00

f __3,000,000.00
] 1,220,164.50 1,200,000.00
- 10,001.00
115,670,264,279.87  10,620,846,984.98
 84,185,379.25

1,254,622.58

1,685,078,252.15
1,719,407,478.78
 9,518,618.04
278,626, ,419.76

149,412,038.59

25,882,415 .85
22,647,141.89

8,421,303.79
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Mger\»
DETAILS ' SCHEDULE  ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
NOTE 5: GRANTSTO BOARDS & PARASTATALS: B N N
13 Nasarawa State Water Board : | 109,231,504.79
~ 14 Nasarawa Urban Development Board 44,846,547.03
15 Vocational & Relevant Technology Board ) 79,713,708.72
16 Nasarawa State Primary Health-Care Dev. Agency 327,625.90
17 Nasarawa State Emergency Management Agency SN ~120,000.00
18 Doma College of Arabic and Islamic Studies B 1,341,79291 3,578,115.06
19 NASACA ) - ~ 55,000.00
20 Nasarawa State Polytechnic $E3 768,241,221.27
21 College of Agriculture Lafia . 388,914,514.89
22 College of Education Akwanga 1,036,861,316.66
23 Nasarawa State University Keffi S 1,524,000,000.00
25 Nigeria Television Authority (NTA) Lafia ~ 6,000,000.00
26 | PreciousFM Lafia LB T i  6,500,000.00
|
~ TOTAL & 13,841,792.91  7,958,147,046.80
~ NOTE6: CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND CHARGES: T S T P
1 nt of Electricity e N RSP . 46,102,043.71
T = i v bk B
. 3.__. . S -....__
4 > 26,572,021.57
0 __ 72,674,065.28
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1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
0

—

DETAILS

NOTE 8 REPAYMENT OF EXTERNAL LOANS:

Nasarawa State - Plateau State Water Project

Nasarawa State - Plateau State Water Project

Nasarawa State - Plateau State Water Project

Nasarawa State Health System Development Pro;ect I

Nasarawa State Community Based Urban Dev. Project

Nasarawa State_ HIV/AIDS Programme

Nasarawa State Community & Social __Dvelopment PrOJect

Nasarawa State Third Fadama Projetcs

- Nasarawa State Health System Development | PI‘OJeCt -

- Nasarawa State Health Investment Project

TOTAL

" NOTE9 REPAYMENT OF INTERNAL LOANS'

5BN - Security and Exchange Bond

3.9BN - Salary Bailout - Fidelity Bank Plc

10BN - Infrastructural Dev. Loan - Access Bank Plc

~ TOTAL

'SCHEDULE

16

16

ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2016
N N

3,332,167.40 2,821,386.86
13,600,682.80 11,905,206.78
3,472,533.56 2,672,377.35
12,599,191.89 10,947,543.22
105,489,828.48  97,083,220.81
42,278,386.62 36,792,004.82
- 7,290,217.24
T 9,804,007.10
: 5,352,964.72
- 23,782,848.66
180,772,790.75 208,451,777.56
AR 1,177,973,720.70
| 87,527,79.13  377,646,731.26
 201,799,995.64 899,725,955.89

| : ;
| __926,779,851.92 _ 2,455,346,407.85

Mger\»
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Ul-l SIN DETAILS 'SCHEDULE  ACTUAL2017  ACTUAL 2016
AL _ y N
L
2
= _3_ #
4 s
5 ==
8 S
7
8 o B
9
10
i}
12
| 13 =
'(:l - | —
1 NOTE 10 A TREASURIES AND BANK BALANCES: B
gl | 16,242,407.23  12,973,859.43
4! B 1,476.33 - 99.50
3 17,8348 158482
b % 32863812
Lt 4 159,654.25
16,795.00
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An Ariel view of Headquarters of Fire Service in Lafia
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Patrol Vehlcles procured by the Nasarawa State Government tothe State Command of the
Nigerian Police Force to strengthen surveillance and patrols of hinterlands across the State
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STATE PROJECTS .

Class Room Furniture for Comprehensive Special School, Lafia ‘
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ADMIN ECON. REVENUE ITEMS ACTUAL ACTUAL ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE 2017 %TAGE  APPROVED
CODE CODE BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNT ACHD, BUDGET
~ SCHD. 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2018
111000000 Share of Federation Account allocation | [ N o ol | N I N o BT, | ol | N
111010101 Share of Statutory Allocation 18,799,201,208  26,148,480,559  25,000,000,000  25,000,000,000 1,148,480,559 105  36,000,000,000
11010201 Share of VAT 7,094,608,561 8,632,442,754  10,000,000,000  10,000,000,000  (1,367,557,246) 86  12,000,000,000
111010301 Share of Excess Crude - ' - - s | = -
' Solid Mineral 56,098,223
\Paris Club Refunds 8,464,951,458
‘Refund from NNPC 217,093,242 9,102,098,342 9,102,098,342
Excess Crude Savings 1,348,289,585 733,400,572 733,400,572
11010403 :Exchange Gain 2,401,342,642 2,099,551,727  3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 (900,448,273) 70 3,500,000,000
11010404 Special Allocation = 566,594,775 400,000,000 400,000,000 166,594,775 142 4,000,000,000
S/Total 1 38,381,584,919  47,282,568,729  38,400,000,000  38,400,000,000 8,882,568,729 123 55,500,000,000
12000000 | Independent Revenue ETE ] Do ] ) | SR
120101 Personal Income Tax 2 3,115,400,375 4,761,574,008  4,062,831,243  4,062,831,243 698,742,765 117 6,102,505,000
120201 Licences 3 136,004,383 137,336,060 222,215,000 222,215,000 (84,878,940) 62 224,150,000
120204 Fees 4 289,910,140 4,210,294,287  2,448,662,209  2,448,662,209 1,761,632,078 172 5,351,145,968
120205 Fines 5 - 3,742,711 66,000,000 66,000,000 (62,257,289) 6 93,400,000
120206 Sales 6 1,457,026 346,750,200 848,425,000 848,425,000 (501,674,800) a1 8,003,983,129
120207 | Earnings 7 T 528,447,812 198,035,000 198,035,000 | 330,412,812 267 2,671,090,000
120208 Rent on Government Buildings 8 12,328,175 20,940,139 44,285,000 44,285,000 (23,344,861) 47 | 39,270,000
120209 Rent on Land & Others 9 458,141,807 296,242,195 1,010,000,000 1,010,000,000 (713,757,805) 29 501,300,000
120210 Repayments 10 | - 20,818,653 22,500,000 22,500,000 {1,531,347{ 93 | 19,724,500,000
120211 Investments 11 - - 10,000,000 10,000,000 (10,000,000) - 10,000,000
s/Total 4,013,241,906  10,326,146,064  8,932,953,452 8,932,953,452 1,393,192,612 116  42,721,344,097
130203 Domestic Grants 12 3 1,127,636,250  6,360,000,000 6,360,000,000 (5,232,363,750) 18 3,998,421,363
130204  Foreign Grants 13 | - 587,241,552 3,257,911,510 | 3,257,911,510  (2,670,669,958) 18 4,800,926,060
DLl Income 2A 204,430,343 350,750,000 - z 350,750,000 .
'S/Total 204,430,343 2,065,627,802  9,617,911,510 9,617,911,510  (7,552,283,708) 36 8,799,347,423
14000000 Capital Development Funds Receipts N N BRSNS L i T 0 e R o e ]
'Exteenal Loans (NSHIP) 5 5 2,176,716,335 | =1 =0 | 2,176,716,335 - L
14301 Domestic Loans/Borrowings 14 14,170,000,000 9,366,000,000 6,600,000,000 6,600,000,000 2,766,000,000 142 10,000,000,000
S/Total 14,170,000,000 11,542,716,335  6,600,000,000  6,600,000,000 4,942,716,335 142 10,000,000,000
“TOTAL RECEIPTS 56,769,257,168  71,217,058,931  63,550,864,962  63,550,864,962 7,666,193,969 112 117,020,691,520
Add Opening Balance 2,185,491,975 4,617,691,998 6,421,066,668  6,421,066,668 (1,803,374,670) 72 8,400,000,000
'G/TOTAL 58,954,749,143  75,834,750,929  69,971,931,630  69,971,931,630 5,862,819,299 108 125,420,691,520

S
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 SCHEDULE OF DETAILED R

Vigeri™
ADMIN ECON. REVENUE ITEMS ACTUAL ACTUAL ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE 2017 %TAGE  APPROVED
CODE CODE BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNT ACHD. BUDGET
SCHD 2016 2017 2017 2017 _ 2017 2017 2018
N N N N _ N N
1101 GOVT. SHARE OF FAAC S/REVENUE [ 1 38,381,584,919  47,282,568,729  38,400,000,000  38,400,000,000 8,882,568,729 123  55,500,000,000
022000100100 1101 OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL | A e g
11010101 Statutoary Revenue Allocation 18,799,201,208 = 26,148,480,559  25,000,000,000  25,000,000,000 1,148,480,559 105  36,000,000,000
11010201 Share of Value Added Tax (VAT) 7,094,608561  8,632,442,754  10,000,000,000  10,000,000,000  (1,367,557,246) 86  12,000,000,000
11010301 Govt Share of Excess Crude Oil Acc. - - - - -
Solid Mineral 56,098,223 - - - - -
Paris Club Refunds 8,464,951,458 - . - - | -
|Excess Crude Savings 1,348,289,585 733,400,572 - - 733,400,572 | -
_ Refund from NNPC 217,093,242 9,102,098,342 - | = 9,102,098,342 _ -
11010403 Exchange Gain 2,401,342,642 2,099,551,727  3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000 (900,448,273) 70  3,500,000,000
11010404 Special Allocation = 566,594,775 400,000,000 400,000,000 166,594,775 142 4,000,000,000
TOTAL 38,381,584,919  47,282,568,729  38,400,000,000  38,400,000,000 8,882,568,729 123  55,500,000,000
12 INDEPENDENT REVENUE 4,013,241,906  10,326,146,064 8,932,953,452  8,932,953,452 1,393,192,612 231  42,721,344,097
1201 TAX REVENUE 2 3,115,400,375 4,761,574,008 4,062,831,243  4,062,831,243 | 698,742,765 117 6,102,505,000
022000800100 BOARD OF INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE '; P S Tk : :
12010101 Pay As You Earn (PAYE) 3,060,230,231  4,671,412,706 4,000,000,000  4,000,000,000 671,412,706 117  6,000,000,000
112010102 Direct Assessment Tax 5,992,783 35,887,093 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 25,887,093 359 40,000,000
1 12010103 Withholding Tax on Contracts 48,718,161 52,941,766 50,321,243 50,321,243 2,620,523 105 60,000,000
| 12010104 Withholding Tax on Rent 459,200 1,332,443 2,000,000 2,000,000 (667,557) 67 2,000,000
12010105 Entertainment Tax 2 | - 10,000 10,000 (10,000) - 5,000
' 'S/Total 3,115,400,375  4,761,574,008  4,062,331,243  4,062,331,243 699,242,765 117  6,102,005,000
Ll LA AU TR L[y | L__ 38 sull =1 e . I— Sl
021500100100 'MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE ; ' i . 5 _
12010106 Cattle Tax - = 500,000 500,000 (500,000) - 500,000
'MINISTRY OF FINANCE & ECONOMIC PLANNING |
1201 DLl Income (NSHIP) [ 2A ] 204,430,343 | 350,750,000 | - - 350,750,000 - -
1202  NON-TAX REVENUE 897,841,531 5,564,572,056  4,870,122,209  4,870,122,209 694,449,847 114  36,618,839,097
- 120201 Licences-General > 136004383 137,336,060 222,215,000 _ 222,215,000 (84,878,940) __ 62 224,150,000

RN A SO e )
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~ ADMIN ECON. 'REVENUE ITEMS.

e

CODE
L

12020101 Pool Betting & Casino Licences/Gaming
12020102 Motor Licences Administration

I 12020103 National Drivrer's Licences (ENDL)
| 12020104 Road Traffic Licences (Auto. Reg.)

12020105 New Number Plates Licences ===

' S/total

12020106 Patent Medicine Licences
‘ 12020107 Private clinic/Hospital Licences

112020108 Traditional Medicine Licences
isfﬁ:ﬁi’

%TAGE
|ACHD. |
2017

'APPROVED

BIDGET
2018
N

= - 50,000 50,000 (50,0000 - 10,000
1157925 10,848,400 400 20,000,000 | 20,000,000  (9,151,600) 54 20,000,000
33,129,000 29,715,000 50,000,000 50,000,000 (202850000 59 50,000,000

68,770,333 63158985 80,000,000 80,000,000 (16,841,015) 79 80,000,000
22,947,125 27,647,100 40,000,000 40,000,000 (12,352,900) _ 69 40,000,000
136,004,383 _ 131,369,485 _ 190,050,000 _ 190,050,000 _  (58,680,515) —_ 69 __ 190,010,000
2,529,875 500,000 500,000 2,029.875 506 3,000,000
- 3,125,000 30,000,000 30,000,000  (26,875000) 10 30,000,000
I 100,000 100,000 (100,000) _ - 40,000

-_| 5,654,875 _ 30,600,000 30,600,000 (24,945,125) 18 _ 33,040,000

12020110 Petrol Station Sub-Lease
| 12020111 Rent from Divisional Engr. Quarters
ot s

: 500,000 500,000 - 500,000
: 311,700 1,000,000 1,000,000 (688,300) _ 31 500,000
; 311,700 1,500,000 1,500,000 (1,188,300) _ 21 1,000,000

4.210.3‘,1‘7

Stamp Duty Fees

12,963,288 | 5,845,000

(14,155,000)

29 |

| 12020402 Development Levy 33,889,314 86,852,201 60,000,000 60,000,000 26,852,201 145 100,000,000
N, 12020403 |Other revenue (Fees) - 164,211,951 150,000,000 150,000,000 14,211,951  _ 109 200,000,000
S/total 46,852,602 256,909,152 230,000,000 __ 230,000,000 — 26,909,152 _ 112 320,000,000

29,564,799

57,303,175

(27,738,376)

3,354,473 :
- 29,652

2,000,000

(1,970,348)

602,000 .

3,000,000

(3,000,000)

mnﬂm&mrdndbmmhe

12.791.983 9,715,310

wmwo

{30.23%590]
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Mger\™
ADMIN  ECON. ' REVENUE ITEMS . ACTUAL  ACTUAL ORIGINAL FINAL  VARIANCE2017  %TAGE  APPROVED
CODE  CODE | B [ [ '~ BUDGET | BUDGET AMOUNT  ACHD. BUDGET
- ' ' o ' - SCHD. 2006 2017 ' 2017 ' 2017 | 2017 2017 2018
N ' N | N ' N | N ' | N
112020410 Other Sundry Application & Proc. Fee ' | 350,418 23,775,441 20,000,000 | 20,000,000 3,775,441 119 5,000,000
- 112020411 Rof O Application & ProcessingFee 35853448 30,519,649 60,000,000 60,000,000 (29,480351) 51 70,000,000
| 12020412 Right of Occupancy Fee 5,553,431 1,021,439 10,000,000 10,000,000 (8,978,561 10 3,000,000
112020413 Re-certification Fee | [ | 446,000 300,000 300,000 146,000 149 10,000,000
112020414 Confirmation Fee || ' 40,000 300,000 300,000 (260,000) 13 | 1,000,000
112020415 Site Plan Fee - [ ' 61,100 147,000 | 200,000 200,000 (53,0000 74 200,000
| ‘Sites & Services Scheme Fees ' [ e - 2,500,000 2,500,000 (2,500,000 - -
| 12020416 Site Inspection Fee | 30,000 100,000 100,000 (70,000) 30 1,000,000
12020402 Development Levy - - 50,000,000 50,000,000 (50,000,000) - 50,000,000
| 'S/total [ | 59,813,868 96,277,307 248,705,192 248,705,192 (152,425,868) 39 237,702,018

12020418 Court Fee 20,324,900 03 000,000
== 112020419 Probate Fee _ | : 6,737,911 10,000,000 10,000,000 :3 262, 089} 15,000,000
© 12020420 Court General Affidavit - e e - 5,000,000

S/total ' ' - | 27,062,811 20,000,000 20,000,000 _ 7,062,811 ﬁﬁ'iﬁmﬁ

112020422 Renewal of Contractors' Registration Fee [ | _ 250,000 - | . 250,000 500,000
12020423 Tender (Bidding) Fee 1 o : > = : 2 > 5,000,000

12020425 Right of Way Permission Fee | - . 600,000 I 600, ooo (600,000)| - 200,000
| 12020426 Fumigation Fee B ‘ _ _ - 200,000 | 200,000 (200,000) -
_1_1_29_20427 Refuse Cq_l_l_ecﬁon Fee | | | ] 2,000 OD_O | 2 000_009 [2 000,000)| {n -__ _ N
112020428 Building Plan Approval Fee | 183241,654  167,126472 258,000,000 258,000,000 (90,873 5zs}| | 250,000,000
) 12020429 Outdoor Advertisement fee j - 2,000,000 2,000,000 (2,000,000 - | 2,000,000
112020430 Renewal Fee for Outdoor Advertisement | - | - | 3000000 _ 3,000,000 _  {3,000,000) - 3,000,000

‘Sftotal . 183,241,654 165,115,4?2 265,800,000 265,800,000 (98,673,528) 63 255,200,000




ECON. | REVENUE ITEMS ACTUAL ACTUAL  ORIGINAL FINAL  VARIANCE2017 | %TAGE| APPROVED
| BUDGET ~ BUDGET AMOUNT  ACHD. BUDGET
SCHD. 2016 2017 ' 2017 2017 2017 - 2017 2018
N N N N N ' N
12020426 Fumigation Fee s 1,000,000
12020427 Refuse Collection Fee - | 5,000,000
12020431 Septic Tank Emptier Services 2,000,000

| 12020432 Miscellaneous Receipts

S/total

12020433 Fishing Permit Fee

S/total

12020438 |Tuition Fee

7 |Private Practice Renewal Fee

S/total

112020439 Accommodation Fee

) (38,500) 200,000

i 1,800,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 (1,200,000) 60 2,000,000
i 212,950 500,000 ~ 500,000 (287,050) 43| 500,000

= | 4000000 (11,000,000) _ 27 16,000,000

12020439 | Accommodation Fee

1,355,000 200,000 200,000 1,155,000 678
12020402 | Development Levy 5,000,000 150,000 150,000 | 4,850,000 | 3,333
12020441 | Caution Fee 120,000 120,000 (120,000 -
12020442 [Sports Fee 120,000 120,000 (120,000) -~
. 12020443 |ID Card Fee 120,000 120,000 (120,000 -
12020444 | Certificate Verification Fee 150,000 150,000 (150,000) -
- 12020445 |Utility Fee 120,000 120,000 (120,000) -

(180,000)

irJehTt'- ¥ il Reg|

=

ADMIN
~ CODE CODE |
g B 12020434 Abbatoir Fee
12020435 |Veternary Hospital/Clinic Treatment Fee
: . | 12020436 Inspection of Livestock/Produce Fee
;
b

i

|||J |

..,“

i

2017 Accountant-General's Annual Reports with Financial Statements (E l




&/
Ay
"_i.

2017 Accountant-General's Annual Reports with Financial Statements JIII G .

| EcoN. | REVENUE ITEMS | ACTUAL | AcTUAL ORIGINAL  FINAL  VARIANCE2017 | %TAGE| APPROVED
CODE | B B [ | | | BUDGET  BUDGET ~ AMOUNT  ACHD. BUDGET 4
oy | M8

1 12020450 Gate Fee from Lafia Township Stadium 438,920 600,000
112020451 Gate Fee from Keffi Mini Stadium — B » - 50,000 | S| o]
[ 12020452  Players' Transfer Fee, Nasarawa United FC I *I— ) e T %000 | Bowe] - |
12020452 'Players' Transfer Fee, Amazons FC _ - 200,000
. e w‘F 1250000

| 12020453 Application Fee for Small Scale Loan ) | 50,000
112020454 Registration Fee of Business Premises = | 40,000,000 40,000,000

| 12020455 Leasing Fee of Masaka Beef Company L - | 12,000,000 | 12,000,000 (12000000 - |
12020456 Keffi New Modern Market Fee ] | 11,079,476 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 1,079,476 111
1§ 120_2%}: Karu International Modern Market Fee | } - . 7i;§1'7'905 2000 000 000 | 1200,0 000 WD [128 OEi 094 j_ 3 ¢
12020458 || |Lafia Modern Market Fee | 1 33,801,771 50,000,000 50,000,000 | (16,198 ,229) 68 |
12020459 Akwanga Modern Market Fee | | _ i 3,100,000 10,000,000 10000000 (900,000) 31
| 12020460 [Nasara_sgcf & Packaging Industry Fees [ ] & ] 5,000,000 5,000,000 | (5,000,000 -
| 12020461 Registration Fee of Cooperative Societies | | 182,000 500,000 500,000 | (318000) 36 S
12020462 Registration Fee for CBOs, NGOs | | - 20,000 20,000 (20,000) - |
12020463 Bidding Fees for Construction of Markets | _ = 500,000 500,000 | ~ (500,000) -
| 12020464 Lafia Ultra -Modern Market Fee | ' [ 6,744,580 - - ] 6,744,580 -
12020465 Lafia Neighbourhood Market Fee ; - = = | =L =
12020466 Shingle Haulage Fee I 300,000 == . 300000 -
12020467 Leasing Fee of Fertilizer Blending Plant o | = - - i
s/total = = % T
Forest Permit & Compoundment Levies | (3,000,000)
12020469 |Gasceous Emission & Waste Basket Permit | | ; - 2,000,000 2,000,000 (2,000,000)] -
| 12020470 Forest Inspection Fee _ ! > 1,000,000 1,000,000 ~— oo T
12020471 Quarry Sand Dredging Fees gl i 1 - 1,500,000 1,500,000 (1,500,000 -
12020472 | Metal Scraps Collection Fees : . 1,000,000 | 1,000,000 " (1,000,000) -
12020473 Supply & Distribution Fee of Waste Bin k ) - 3,000,000 3,000,000 (3,000,000) =
12020474 |Levies from Filling Stations ) - 5,000,000 5,000,000 (5,000,000 a
12020475 Ecological Fund i A1 s 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 (1,000,000,000) -
12020476 Mining Activities Fee |+ - 10,000,000 10,000,000 (10,000,000) =
12020477 | Forestry Consulting Fee : - 50,000 50,000 (50,000 -
12020478 |Environmental Impact Assessment Fee f - 200,000 200,000 (200,000) -
12020427 |Refuse Collection Fee - 1,000,000 1,000,000 (1,000,000) s
12020479 |Registration of Mining Operation 8 - 200,000 200,000 (200,000) -
12020480 Polluters Levy B 5, 16 )0C 1,000,000 4,506,916 551
F 5 e FPMA PR E :

— - E9R0te | SATLERINY |
o L
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_ ADMIN  ECON. j_ REVENUE ITEMS | | ACTUAL  ACTUAL  ORIGINAL  FINAL  VARIANCE2017  %TAGE  APPROVED
CODE ~  CODE : - | ‘ | _ BUDGET . BUDGET AMOt_mrr /ACHD. BUDGET
SCHD. 2016 ' 2017 2017 _ 2017 2017 2017 2018

0480 Polluters Levy
12020478 rfnvimnmental Impact Assessment Fee

12020482 Private Schools Reglstratlon/Renewal Fee [ ] . 5265000 5,000,000 ‘ ‘ _ 000,000
12020483 Reg_ Fee p_f_anate Higher Institutions | . = 2,000,000 2,000,000 | ~ (2,000,000) - 2,000,000
112020484 Renewal Fee of Private Higher Institutions | | - 500,000 | 500,000 | (s00,000) - | 500,000

112020485 Admin. Charges for Private Higher Inst. | - = & | 200,000 | 200,000 r (200, 000}
T sjotal ' SNSRI 5,000 7,700,000 (2,435, 000) 68

12020486 External Auditors' Registration Fee
12020487 'Renewal of External Auditors' aeg Fee
Sftotal

] 12020486 xternal Auditors' Registration Fee
| 12020487 'Renewai of External Audltors Rea Fee

c ng f 56,935,641 150,000,000 150,000,000 (93,064,359) 38 10
12020490 Local Govt. Retalnershlp Fee - 10,000,000 (10,000,000) - 10,000,000
i "___ﬁ_sﬁoul A el _ T 1 160,000,0 160,000,000 (103,064,359) 36 110, m 000

12020421 Contract Bidding Fee A3 jgnact 500,000 (500,000) - 5,000,000

112020491 Reg. Fee for Co Commumty Dev. Associatron i ; S T g ,500 _ 100,000 (72,500) 28 100,000
o e __ = SK | TS ——— = S ":'_ E 000 | 600,000 | ISfZTﬂ_i'I FANEY snm:m

v ;12020492 Water Board Form Fee 40,000 (26,000) - 40,000
12020493 |Water Rates _- 20,000,000 | (7,800,400
12020494 Water Connection Fee ¥ ] 36,100 50,000 (13,900)
12020495 Water reconnection Fee 1 15,000 (15,000)
1 12020496"Re'p|'o?namaged Pipelines & Others il 3y = 200,000 (200,000)
s it il s aan 8 b SIoathl SHLL - 12,249,700 20,305,000 8,055,300

.|.||
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CHEDULE OF DETAILED REVEN!
ADMIN ECON. REVENUE ITEMS ACTUAL ACTUAL ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE 2017 %TAGE  APPROVED
CODE CODE BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNT ACHD. BUDGET
'SCHD.. 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2018
Fani . ' ' N N N N N N
052110200100 S 'HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT BOARD a i | [ s | |
12020497 Surgical Operation Fee 4,312,420 10,000,000 10,000,000 (5,687,580) 43 10,000,000
112020498 Medical and Death Certificate Fee 458,050 400,000 400,000 58,050 115 500,000
112020499 Service Charged (DRF) 14,224,350 | 12,000,000 12,000,000 2,224,350 119 20,000,000
12020421 Contract Registration Fee - 50,000 100,000 100,000 (50,000) 50 100,000
' 'S/total - 19,044,820 22,500,000 22,500,000 (3,455,180) 85 30,600,000
051705500200, | VOCATIONAL&RELEVANTTECHNOLOGY | | | [ o a0 ) N
112024100 Training Fees 3,000,000 3,000,000 (3,000,000) - 1,500,000
112024101 Hiring of Canopies - 1,000,000 1,000,000 (1,000,000} 300,000
12024102 Consultancy Fees - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 (1,000,000) - 200,000
| 'S/total . : 5,000,000 5,000,000 (5,000,000) - 2,000,000
12020421 Contract Registration Fee [ ‘ = 1 7,530,000 50,000,000 | 50,000,000 (42,470,000) 15 J 20,000,000
021510200100 R e R R A Gl S s v, e 5 Dy A B G S |
| 12024103 _Numhering Fee 149,000 700,000 700,000 (551,000) 21 500,000
112024104 Equipment Leasing Fees 50,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 (29500000 2 2,000,000
112024105 Livestock Services - 1,000,000 1,000,000 (1,000,000) - 200,000
12024106 Multipurpose Thresher Fees - - 100,000 100,000 (100,000) - -
' ‘S/total - 199,000 | 4,800,000 4,800,000 (4,601,000) 4 2,700,000
051300100100, | MINISTRY OF YOUTHS & SPORTS DEV. | & ] o T P e TR S s s e
12024107 Reg. & Renewal Fees of Clubs & Ass. . - 1,000,000 ~ 1,000,000 (1,000,000) - 1,000,000
021502100100 | COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, LAFIA [ & | '| | | 1
| 12020421 Contract Registration Fee - 2 150,000
12020438 School Fees 11,603,672 11,603,672 - 30,000,000
i 120_24108_Transcript Fees 100,000 ' 100,000 - 240,000
| 12024109 Pastl.]TME Screening Fees ol ¥z ' - : 300,000
Registration Fees 2,289,000 2,289,000 -
ID Card/Caution Fee 339,000 339,000 -
'Games Fee 2,285,000 | 2,285,000 -
'Students' Hand Book 170,000 | 170,000 -
Laboratory Fee 1,198,000 | 1,198,000 -
|Accommodation Fee 774,200 | 774200 -
|Admission Form : 12,000 | 12,000 | -
|Examination Fee ; 2,921,000 2,921,000 | -
- X 'Medical Fee ? 337,500 | 337,500 | -
— i i [ 1,144,000 -
- 595,000 -



e e e

Il

{f)ﬁ}q
2017 #countant-General’s Annual Reports with Financial Statements /- l!i ®

gy

3 e ——

e —
e -

S e e = S
|
|
|

ey ey T —

i'HHHWHIHH\HHUH” T

'i!':_l‘”l” I]'!| ":':"|'|"".:

RURARARRRNN R LARR AR R

il “H"”

182 .5

B B =— - Mgerh
~ ACTUAL ORIGVAL VARIANCE 2017  %TAGE
' . AMOUNT  ACHD.
B 2017 2017 | 2017
| S - B —_— H e " B
|Matriculation 576,000 576,000 -
SIWES g o 1,148,000 1,148,000
Collection of Result/Verification Fee 680,880 680,880 -
'Acceptance Fee 300,000 300,000 -
I“s?toﬁl N 26,475,269 11,703,672 -
| |
| 12020438 Tuition Fee - 58,773,965 | 58,773,965
1 12020447 Examination Fee 17,162,000 17,162,000 - 20,000,000
12020444 Certificate Verification Fee 2,573,400 2,573,400 -
12024110 Games Fees 10,786,800 10,786,800 -
- 12024111 1D Card Fee N o - - -
Library Registration Fees 2,444,196 2,444,196 -
Practical Fees o 19,419,706 19,419,706 -
o 'Admission Letter 3328200 3,328,200
112024115 Utility Fee 30,552,300 30,552,300 -
12020446 Medical Fee 1,285900 1,285,900 | -
12020441 Caution Fee 1,253,220 1,253,220 - ’
12024116 Departmental Registration Fees - - - 3
12024123 Tender (Bidding) Fee N - - -
Change of Course 67,900 67,900 - g
Re-absorption Fee 67,200 67,200 -
Damages fee - - i
Contract Registration Fee - -
Transcript Fees 142,800 142,800 | -
JAMB Registration Fee 556,200 556,200 -
12024120 Genotype Test 1,285,100 1,285,100 -
i Student Insurancce 11,354,560 11,354,560 -
Library Dev. Fees 4,267,800 4,267,800 | -
IMB Syllabus - - -
Induction Fees - -
SIWES Fees 3,815,200 3815200 -
Log/Hand Book - - -
Statement of Result 1,866,480
Sanitary
Cwmeﬂion



12020750 Medical Services - Clinics
12020751 Hiring of College Halls/Facilities
.Atlesmﬂon Letter

' I D Card '

ACTUAL  ORIGINAL | FINAL VARIANCE 2017 %TAGE  APPROVED
| . BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNT  ACHD. BUDGET
2017 | 2017 ‘ 2017

Matriculation
Carryover

B Commercial Trénsport Unit
12020739 Earnings from Consultancy

| 12020752 Donations Received
112020753 Commercial Transport Unit

| R 3,632,200 SR . 363200 2,500,000
N . 465,000 | 465,000 | 2,500,000
| 87,600 ] 87,600
[ . es00 ' B ' 6,500 B
' — | 306,000 - 306000 o
i 1919480 = | 1,919,480 o

I~ F - I ] ——f— i 3,500,000

S S E— — T 1

'S/total

. 12020754 | Annual Workshop

12020738 |Internet Services

12020755 Leasing of Academic Gowns

12020750 Health Service Income
12020756 'Other Internal Revenue

10,000,000

- 210,138,000 T [ 210,138,000 200,000,000

8,884,500 | sas4500 6,000,000

| - | ] " 2,000,000

- - 39877 - T - 394 7'47' ‘_:' ) 3,000,000
T | |

N/State Liason Office, Victorial Island, Lags

12,328,175 20,940,139 | 44,285,000 44,285,000

New Nasarawa State Liason Ofﬂoe Abuja

Nasarawa State Liason Office, los

Nasarawa State Liason Office, Kaduna

S/total

12020805 |Charges on Lafia City Square

50,000

12020806  Lease of Keffi Hotel

12020807 |N/State Integrated Park, Shabu

500,000
100,000

12020808 |City Hall Lafia

500,000 500,000

12020809 IndoorTheam Mararaba Gurlnu

1,000,(!.’0 1,000,000

— o000
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ADMIN ECON. REVENUE ITEMS ACTUAL ACTUAL ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE 2017 %TAGE APPROVED
CODE CODE BUDGET BUDGET AMOUNT ACHD. | BUDGET
SCHD. 2016 2017 | 2017 _ 2017 2017 2017 2018
N N N N N N
012500100100 OFFICE OF THEHEAD OF SERVICE | 8 o U SR e o e R Ry e
12020810 Rent from Govt. Residential Quarters 12,328,175 20,710,239 40,000,000 40,000,000 (19,289,761) 52 35,000,000
025210200100 'NASARAWA STATE WATER BOARD | 8 | | | PO _ ]
12020811 Rent from Guest House Services i - - 200,000 200,000 (200,000) - 200,000
051300100100 | MIN. OF YOUTHS & SPORTS DEVELOPMENT | 8 | 5 S S Gy . e S ¥ JEoieS - T
12020812 Rent from Shops at Youth Centre, Lafia = 400,000 400,000 [400,000}_ - -
' 12020813 |Use of Ibrahim Abacha Hall, Lafia | 1,000,000 1,000,000 | (1,000,000) 1,000,000
12020814 Rent from Other Youth Centres - - 20,000 20,000 (20,000) 20,000
S/total - - 1,420,000 1,420,000 | (1,420,000) - 1,020,000
051400100100 [MIN.OF WOMEN AFFAIRS & SOCIALDEV. 8 Rl Rt e 8. s SRR e -' |
12020815 Rent of Facilities at Multi-purpose Center - 10,000 | 10,000 (10,000) =
12020816 Rent on Cassava Processing Centre - 5,000 5,000 (5,000) -
'S/total - - 15,000 15,000 (15,000) - | -
1021510200100 INASARAWA AGRICULTURAL DEV. PROGRAM | 8 it AN RS T e _
12020811 Rent from Guest House Services - 229,900 500,000 500,000 (30,000) 46 500,000
051701900100 ' COLLEGE OF EDUCATION, AKWANGA A R L = B '[ : S ______i___ _I_ e
© 12020810 Rent from Govt. Residential Quarters - - - - - - 200,000
120209 Rent on Land & Others - General 9 458,141,807 296,242,195 1,010,000,000  1,010,000,000 (713,757,805) 29 501,300,000
026000100100 | MIN.OFLANDS &PHYSICALPLANNING | 9 | = | Al oY e R R T
12020901 Ground Rent 457,484,752 295,548,2_14 | 1,00__0,00‘_.'}4](_)(1_ | 1,000,000,000 _ [?{)4,451,?35}. 30 | 500,000,000
112020902 Premium on Certificate of Omupanw 657,056 94,981 10,000,000 10,000,000 (9,905,019) 1 1,000,000
'S/total 458,141,807 295,643,195  1,010,000,000 1,010,000,000 | (714,356,805) 29 '501,000,000
Wi mmmm ] 9 J' § gl __]_ N _17 S _|___ _________J__ 2T l____d_____‘__
12020903 Ground Rent from Mini Market - 599,000 - - 599,000 300,000
| 120210 Repayments - General 10 | - 20,818,653 | 22,500,000 | 22,500,000 | (1,681,347) 93 19,724,500,000
022000100100 _ MIN. OF FINANCE & ECONOMIC PLANNING 10 i S W TS (e, I | T e ] ]
| 12021002 | Motor Vehicle Loan Repayment 18,791,309 20,000,000 20,000,000 | (1,208,691) 94 22,000,000
| 12021003 |Furniture Loan Repayment 2,027,344 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | (472,656)| 81 2,500,000
12021004 Outstanding (52 5%] Paris Club Refund - - - 13 ?00 Cﬂ) 000
12021005 Expected Paris Club Refund from P/Stae - - - 3,500, 000 000
112021007 _Rewvery of Federal Govt. Workers PAYE - - o - - - 500,000,000
T (St LT i | | - 20,818,653 22,500,000 22,500,000 | (1,681,347) 93 | 17,724,500,000




= SCHEDULE 19

SCHEBULE OF DETAILED OVERHEAD COSTS OF MINISTRIES
' DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

ADMIN CODE MDA

011100100100 Government House Administration
011100100200 Depuw Governor's Office

011100300100 State Boundary Commission
011100500100 IDI‘I‘IEE of the Snr Special Asst to His Exc on SDGs
011100800101 State Emergency Management Agency
011101300100 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt
011103300100 _N/S AIDS Control Agency (NASACA)
011103500100 Nasarawa State Pension Bureau
011103600100 Bureau for Salary & Pension Admin
011103700100 |Muslim Pilgrims Welfare Board
011103800100 Christian Pilgrims Welfare Board
011200300100 Nasarawa State House of Assembly
011200400100 House of Assembly Service Commission
012300100100 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism
012300300100 |Nasarawa Broadcasting Service
012500100100 Office of the Head of Civil Service
014000100100 Office of the State Auditor General
014100100100 Ofﬁce of the Auditor General for Local Govt
014600100100 ILocal Government Service Commission
014700100100 Clvil Service Commission

014800100100 Nasarawa State Independent Electoral Comm.
021500100100 Ministry ¢ of Agriculture

021502100100 | College of Agriculture, Lafia

021510200100 |Nasarawa Agricultural Dev Prog{NADP)

022000100100 Mlhlstry of Finance & E_mhamic Planning

022000700100 Office of the Accountant- General

022000800100 Board of Internal Revenue Service

022200100100  Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Cooperatives

022900100100 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport

025201200100 Ministry of Water Resources & Rural Dev.
025210200100 |Nasarawa State Water Board

025210300100 Rural Water Supply & Sanitation Agency
025305600100 Nasarawa Urban Development Board

025305700100  N/S Community & Social Dev. Project

0260001001060 IMinistw of Lands & Town Pianning

031801100100 Judicial Service Commission

032600100100 Ministry of Justice
032600105100 High Court of Justice

2016 ACTUAL
EXPENDITURE
N

2,282,479,007.45
95,400,000.00

4,250,000.00 |

0.00

0.00
1,469,607,684.38
0.00

960,000.00

0.00 |
1,440,000.00 |
2,520,000.00

0.00
36,000,000.00
5,820,000.00
60,000,000.00 |
3,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

3,600,000.00

0.00

5,400,000.00
480,000.00 |
5,000,000.00 |
61,734,120.84
0.00
9,500,000.00 |
7,000,000.00
4,250,000.00
4,000,000.00

5,000,000.00 |

0.00 |

0,00 |
1,200,000.00 |
0.00

0.00 |
960,000.00 |

000
4,000,000.00 |

200 |

2017 ACTUAL
EXPENDITURE
N

1,630,702,837.08

230,013,564.00

6,550,810.00

7,022,065.00
4,330,000.00

6,237,188,009.26
3,904,457.50

3,774,877.38

0.00

956,019,489.57
165,418,401.50

1,088,182,839.65 |
2,982,540.14
130,202,980.58 |

64,375,546.43

62,524,428.50

9,143,022. 13
5,905, ,232. 00
2,411,079. 5{1
18,032,103. 00 |
4,000,050. 48
24,433,880. 95
88,474, 146 00
0. 00
38,864,466. 00
61,810, 110. 00
206, 447,442.57

23,562,856.26 |

162,484,360.48

22,411,269.17 |

200,237,105.37

1,220,164.50 |

384,028,645.46 |
2,032,004.53 |
22,908,370.50 |
22,321,797.71 |
223,927,312.39

 123,471,883.63 |

2017 Accountant-General’s Annual Reports with Financial Statements &F l I ®

12017 APPROVED

BUDGET
N

1,473,902,000.00

410,963,000.00
12,480,500.00

27,950,000.00 |
104,402,000.00

3,795,250,000.00

19,670,000.00

2,773,500.00
21,036,000.00

871,741,000.00 |
309,283,000.00 |

1,150,685,000.00
12,247,000.00
81,195,000.00

72,580,000.00 |
59,823,000.00 |

15,503,000.00

8,451,000.00

1,943,000.00

40,446,000.00
912,240,000.00 |
) _3_8_,220!000.00 |

0.00

22,365,000.00 |

290,360,000.00

120,705,418.00 |
58,301,500.00
~40,085,000.00
118,765,000.00 |
14,980,000.00 |

246,182,000.00

3,786,000.00

4,22050000

146,800,000.00

£44,140,000.00
23,780,000.00 |

164,120,000.00
~208,980,000.00 208

2017 REVISED  %TAGE
BUDGET ACHIEVED
N
1,473,902,000.00  110.64
410,963,000.00  55.97
12,480,500.00  52.49
27,950,000.00 2512
104,402,000.00 415
5,203,250,000.00  119.87
19,670,000.00  19.85
2,773,500.00  136.11
21,036,000.00 0.00
871,741,000.00  109.67
309,283,000.00  53.48
1,150,685,000.00 | 94.57
12,247,000.00  24.35
181,195,000.00  71.86
72,580,000.00  88.70
59,823,000.00  104.52
15,503,000.00  58.98
8,451,000.00  69.88
1,943,00000  124.09
40,446,000.00  44.58
912,240,000.00 0.4
38,220,000.00  63.93 |
____000] 000
22,365,00000  0.00
290,360,000.00 | 1338
©120,705,418.00 | 51.21
138,301,500.00 | 149.27 |
40,085,000.00 | 58.78
258,765,000.00  62.79
14,980,000.00 = 149.61
246,182,00000 8134
4,220,500.00 | 2891
_146,800,000.00  261.60
3,786,000.00 5367
44,140,000.00 .:“1:?9.'
23,780,000.00 93.87 |

ﬁpg_AWA 8,
Miger\™
VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
BUDGET
N N
(156,800,837.08)  1,675,202,000.00
180,949,436.00 321,013,000.00
5,929,690.00 | 9,770,500.00
20,927,935.00 12,420,000.00
100,072,000.00 114,437,000.00
(1,033,938,009.26)  7,241,800,640.00
15,765,542.50 | 18,320,000.00
(1,001,377.38)| 4,280,000.00
21,036,000.00 21,036,000.00
(84,278,489.57) 851,761,000.00
143,864,598.50 | 508,743,000.00
62,502,160.35  1,400,810,000.00
9,264,459.86 8,875,000.00
50,992,019.42 | 223,700,000.00
8,204,453.57 | 87,470,000.00
(2,701,428.50), 125,523,000.00
6,359,977.87 17,123,000.00
2,545,768.00 | 8,910,500.00
(468,079.50)  2,493,000.00
122,413,897.00 | 44,244,000. 00
908,239,949.52 | 1,008,226,000.00
_13,786,119.05 | 48,850,000.00
(88,474,146.00) 159,765,000.00
22,365,000.00 | 35,355,000.00
251,495,534.00  425,855,170.00
~ 58,895,308.00 | 165,032,000.00
(68,145,942.57), 159,951,500.00
16,522,143.74 | 55,540,000.00
96,28063952 | 41, 290,000.00
(7,431,269.17) 56,220,000.00
45,944,894.63 149,224,000.00
300033880 | | CTiRiTEURG
{237 228,645.46) 57,400,000.00
. 1,753,99547 3,786,000.C 00
~21,231,629.50 | T 31,060,000.00
1,458,202.29 | BEE: ©33,117,000.00
(59,807,312, 39]' ~255,070,000.00
85,508,116.37 | 256,070,000.00
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SCHEBULE OF DETAILED OVERHEAD COSTS OF MINISTRIES, o
DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES (MDAs) - i
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RAWA 85

NMiger\™

ADMIN CODE MDA 2016 ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED 2017 REVISED = %TAGE VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
EXPENDITURE = EXPENDITURE BUDGET BUDGET  ACHIEVED BUDGET

_ N N N N N _ N
032605200100 |Customary Court of Appeal 0.00 | 31,659,392.52 39,430,000.00 45,930,000.00  68.93 14,270,607.48 0.00
032605300100 Sharia Court of Appeal 0.00 10,922,519.00 37,754,000.00 37,754,000.00  28.93 26,831,481.00 38,656,000.00
051400100100 | Ministry of Women Affairs & Social Dev. 7,000,000.00 | 32,756,005.53 91,870,000.00 91,870,000.00  35.65 59,113,994.47 80,920,000.00
051400200100 Bureau for Sc. & Tech Education (Rel Tech) 1,000,000.00 | 10,592,268.97 31,406,000.00 31,406,00000 3373 20,813,731.03 23,816,000.00
051400300100  Nasarawa State Rehabilitation Board 960,000.00 6,760,098.00 | 11,411,000.00 11,411,00000  59.24 4,650,902.00 11,401,000.00
051700100100 |Ministry of Education 7,000,000.00  325,652,542.02  3,122,355,769.00  6,000,411,81600 543  5674,759,273.98 687,865,000.00
051700300100 N/S Universal Basic Education Board 0.00 | 68,635,491.50 115,910,000.00 | 115,910,000.00 59.21 | 47,274,508.50 156,750,000.00
051700800100 Nasarawa State Library Board 4,800,000.00 | 2,551,179.00 | 4,062,000.00 29,583,00000 862 27,031,821.00 10,165,000.00
051701800100  Nasarawa State Polytechnic, Lafia 121,903,971.00 | 295,729,208.56 0.00 | 0.00 0.00  (295729,20856)  378,850,000.00
051701900100 | College of Education, Akwanga 64,757,000.00  517,916,002.00 | 0.00 000 000  (517,916,002.00)  624,100,000.00
051702100100 | Nasarawa State University, Keffi 000 |  822,588,169.78 000 000 000 (822,588,169.78)  703,850,000.00
051705400100 'Teachers Service Commission 4,400,000.00 3,686,960.19 | 13,412,000.00 | 13,412,000.00  27.49 9,725,039.81 9,799,000.00
051705500100 |Min. of Special Education, Science & Tech 0.00 | 40,567,386.70 110,474,000.00 | 110,474,000.00 3672 69,906,613.30 343,825,000.00
051705600100 | Scholarship Board 3,000,000.00 1,200,394.38  126,411,000.00  126,411,000.00 095 12521060562 204,551,000.00
052100100100 | Ministry of Health 10,700,00000 |  172,530,196.50  622,31500000 62231500000 2772 449,784,803.50 691,340,910.00
052100300100 Primary Healthcare Development Agency 12,000,000.00 399,251,937.19  535950,000.00  799,950,000.00  49.91 400,698,062.81  1,242,424,340.00
052110100100 |Dalhatu Araf Specialist Hospital 60,000,000.00 91,449,996.71  252,250,000.00  312,250,00000  29.29  220,800,00329 379,150,000.00
052110200100 |Hospitals Management Board 27,000,000.00  247,574,272.48  113,880,000.00 113,880,000.00  217.40 | (133,694,272.48)  229,800,000.00
052110200200 | General Hospital, Agbashi 0.00 | 0.00 | 800,000.00 | 800,000.00  0.00 | 800,000.00 2,380,000.00
052110200300  General Hospital, Akwanga 0.00 | 0.00 30,000,000.00 | 30,000,000.00 0.00 30,000,000.00 | 37,650,000.00
052110200400 |General Hospital, Arikya 0.00 | 0.00 | 540,000.00 | 540,000.00 0.00 | 540,000.00 290,000.00
052110200500 |General Hospital, Awe : i Peirs SIREENT s 0.00 | 7,826,00000 7,826,00000 0.0 7,826,000.00 7,165,000.00
052110200600  General Hospital, Doma AT L. oo 000 473000000  4730,00000 _ 000 4,730,00000 4,487,000.00
052110200700 |General Hospital, Garaku T 1 000 il 000| ) | 12,590,00000  0.00 12,590,000.00 | 5,720,000.00
052110200800 General Hospital, Keana HLELERLL 0.00 1L d LEEL 820000000 000 8,200,000.00 5,780,000.00
052110200900 | General Hospital, Keffi _ 3 VL LR 9,380,00000  0.00 9,380,00000  7,770,00000
052110201000 | General Hospital, Mararaba-Udege 1 00 | 12,700,500.00 | 2,700,500.00 0.00 2,700,500.00 3,335,000
052110201100 Medical Centre, Mararaba-Gurku _ gesg 000 2022000000 2022000000 __0.00 20,220,000.00 0.0
052110201200 General Hospital, Nasarawa ] 00  8630,0 000.00 ~ 8,630,000.00 . 8,630,000.00 5,000
052110201300 General Hospital, Nassarawa—Eggon 010 0 6 R B B R PR RN 1 12,835,00000 | 12,83500000 ~ 0.00 12,@3_5_(1@_[_} 00 (8 85,000.00
052110201400 General Hospital, Obi 00 11,220,00000 |  11,220,00000 0.0 | 11,220,000.00 10,615,000.00
052110201500 General Hospital, Panda il 00 2,890,000.00  2,890,00000 000 2,890,000.00 6,047,000.00
052110201600 General Hospital, Toto 000 | 7,455,00000 745500000 000 7,45500000 5,910,270.00
052110201700  General Hospital, Uke . 000 5,190,000.00 5,190,000.00  0.00 ~ 5,190,000.00 ____5_,_095,000.00
052110201800 | General Hospital, Umaisha 0.00 2,575,000.00 2,575,000.00 0.00 ~ 2,575,000.00 1,785,000.00
052110201900 |General Hospital, Wamba 000 11,145,000.00 11,145,00000  0.00 11,145,00000  13,230,000.00
052110400100 |School of Nursing & Midwifery | 5,403,21225  13,810,000.00 13,810,00000  39.13 8,406,787.75 11,658,000.00
052110600100  School of Health 1,816,346.20 11,540,000.00 11,540,00000  15.74 9,723,653.80 11,480,000.00
053500100100 |Min. of Environment & Natural Resources 39,250,281.36 49,724,000.00 49,724,00000  78.94 10,473,718.64 173,027,000.00

T
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s SCHEDULE OF DETAILED OVERHEAD COSTS OF MINISTRIES
- DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES (MDAs) -

ADMIN CODE

053501600100
053900100100
053900100200
055100100100
053505300100

MDA

(Environmental Protection Agency

|Ministry of Youth & Sports Development
|Nasarawa State Sports Council

|Min. for Local Govt & Chieftaincy Affairs
Nasarawa Waste Management Bureau

‘State Tender Board

\Salary Adminstration (GH)

|Board of Survey (MOF)

|Office of the Accountant- General (Printing of Sal)
|Laison Office Kaduna & Lagos

|Mounted Troops

|Diesel for State Secretariat & DGO

|Civil Service Comrmssnon [Diesel]

|Nigeria Security & Civil Defense Carps
|Maintenance of Fire Fighting Vehicles

|NTA Lafia

|MD/CEO - Salanes of Labourers, Street Cleaners
PS MOI Impress for Press Relation

_ 1S5G - Laison Office, Abuja

LG!-!L Upkeep & Admin of ﬁrestdential I.odge i _;_

_M!O Production af 3,000 Copies of N/Day
Director Salary Administration
SSG - Inducement Allow for Security Personnel

|NUDB - Operation | Mobile Courts

]Precious FM

_ |S5G - Monthly Allowances of NAYES

Counterpart to UNICEF activities to the State

_Monthly Allowances of Secuﬁty Personnell GH DGO

MOH | overhead to Central Medrqal_s_tore

:dean | Bege Onihanage

Maint of N/S Orphanage/Children Home

Min of Ru_ra_l & Community Development gl
Special Security Fund for the State

2016 ACTUAL
EXPENDITURE

N
720,000.00
5,400,000.00
0.00

3,025,680,661.08 |

1,200,000.00 |
4,800,000.00 |
2,400,000.00
7,200,000.00 |
360,000.00 |
1,200,000.00

8,400,000.00 |

1,800,000.00 |
6,000,000.00

2,688,000.00 |

6,000,000.00
2,400,000.00 |
6,750,000.00 |
20,553,000.00 |
6,329,000.00 |
14,400,000.00 |

_15,034,000.00 |

17,400,000.00 |

2017 ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED 2017 REVISED %TAGE VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
EXPENDITURE | BUDGET | BUDGET ACHIEVED | BUDGET
N _ N _ N _ _ N N
959,776.84 4,913,000.00 | 4,913,00000  19.54 3,953,223.16 4,793,000.00
18,049,940.52 | 27,722,000.00 | 27,722,000.00  65.11 | 9,672,059.48 | 428,930,000.00
266,882,474.00 | 238,030,000.00  238,030,000.00 11212 |  (28,852,474.00) 0.00
14,558,078.45 | 1,670,500.00 | 1,670,500.00 87148  (12,887,578.45) 11,280,000.00

210,830,000.00

Preparation of Final Aooounts!FMC Meehngs '

Criples Association

|Lepers Association

Blind Assocition
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i SCHEBULE OF DETAILED OVERHEAD COSTS OF MINISTRIE ‘!“t g
s o2~ - DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES (MDAS) - ] Mgerih
ADMIN CODE MDA 2016 ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED 2017 REVISED = %TAGE VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE BUDGET BUDGET ACHIEVED BUDGET
| N N N N N N
Financial Assistance to FRSC 6,000,000.00
|Director Media Affairs 18,000,000.00
|State Police Command Headquarters 110,152,080.00
Operation Flush Out Il 112,102,800.00
Department of State Security Service 36,000,000.00 |
l Ministry of Health 91,863,659.23
‘Ministry of Tourism & Culture 5,000,000.00 |
' State Planning Commission 7,000,000.00 |
‘ 'Ministry of Higher Education 3,000,000.00
\Suspence - Didderence 10,001.00 | | |
TOTAL 10,620,846,984.98 15,670,264,279.87  16,685,581,187.00 21,647,658,234.00 7239  5.977.393.954.13 22,473,683,830.00

AT

O
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SCHEDULE 20
SCHEDUI.E OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

“BY MDAs/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT Moer
ADMIN CODE ECON MDA DESCRIPTION 2016 ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED | 2017 REVISED HWTAGE VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
CODE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE BUDGET BUDGET ACHIEVED BUDGET
SCHEDULE 20 N N N N N N
1. ADMINISTRATION SECTOR
011100500100 23010101 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Procurement & & Supply of Malaria Drugs & Mosqulloe Treated Nets 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 15,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
011100500100 230 10103 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Purchase & Distribution of | b to Schools 0.00 1,300,000.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 18.57 5,700,000.00 10,000,000.00
011100500100 23020101 Office of the Sor. Special Asst, to the Gov on SDGs Provision/Supply of Basic Clinical & Hospital C o 130 PHCs Across the 13 LGAs 0.00 0.00 90,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 0.00 90,000,000.00
011100500100 23020102 Office of the Sar, Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Daddere Water Scheme 0.00 27,623,148.14 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 92.08 2,376,851.86
011100500100 23020103 Office of the Snr. Special A o the Gov on SDGs Massarawa Eggon Water Scheme 0.00 7,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 B87.50 1,000,000.00
011100500100 23020104 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Toto Water Scheme 0.00 6,397,000.00 7,000,000.00 7.000,000.00 91.39 603,000.00
011100500100 23020105 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on 5DGs Maonitaring & Evaluation of Capital Projects 0.00 8,917,500.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 99.08 82,500.00 10,000,000.00
011100500100 23020106 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on sDGs Construction of Library Projects in Schools 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 100.00 0.00
011100500100 | 23020107 Office of the Snr, Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Const of 40No. Stand Alone Solar Powered Borehole at Schoals, Husplhls & Other Public Places 0.00 27,540,000.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 68.85 12,460,000.00 10,000,000.00
011100500100 23020108 Office of the Snr. Speclal Asst, to the Gov on SDGs Construction of 3No. Small Town Water Supply Sch at Desi) 0.00 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 0.00 30,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
011100500100 23020109 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Provision of 50No. Solar Lightning at Schools, Hospitals & Small Communltln 0.00 1,840,000.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 9.20 18,160,000.00 10,000,000.00
011100500100 23030101 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on 5DGs Capacity Building to 224 Staff in 132 PHCs 0.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 20,000,000.00
011100500100 23030102 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Capacity Bullding for 106 Health Voluma: Support !v:hemt (V55) Staff 0.00 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 0.00 30,000,000.00
011100500100 23030103 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on S0Gs Suppart to 260 People for Skill hoquisition s i in Collaborab Relevant Tech & Other Relevant Training Bodies. 0.00 5,600,000,00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 28.00 14,400,000.00 15,000,000.00
011100500100 23030104 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Recrui Training & P: taf ¥ All to 260 Teach. 0.00 0.00 60,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 0.00 60,000,000.00
011100500100 23030105 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. ta the Gov on S50Gs of Lab { & [« 0.00 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 0.00 30,000,000.00
011100500100 23030105 Office of the Sar. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Entrep Training on Fishery, Poultry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00
011100500100 23030108 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gow on SDGs Renovation of 39No. PHCs 0.00 503,000.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 1.68 29,497,000.00 10,000,000.00
011100500100 23030108 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on S0Gs Construction of classrooms and at 26 Number Primary Schools 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00
011100500100 23030108 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov onSDGs | Construction of classrooms and at 13 Number Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00
011100500100 | 23020102 Office of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs  Purchase and Distrubution of Tree Seedlings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00
011100500100 23020102 OMice of the Snr. Special Asst. to the Gov on SDGs Renovation of Classrooms at 32 Nos Primary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00
011100500100 23020102 Office of the Snr, Special Asst, to the Gay on SDGs R ton of C at 13 Nos vy Schools 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000,000.00
011 1 State A Purchase of 1No. Utility Vehicle 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
011100800101 23010102 State Emergency Management Agency Furnishing of Office Complex 0.00 1,470,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,470,000.00) 0.00
011101300100 23010101 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt Purchase of Vehicles for Public Officers 0.00 304,128,000.00 120,000,000.00 740,000,000.00 41.10 435,872,000.00 300,000,000.00
011101300100 23010102 Office of the Secretary to the State Gowvt F g of Deputy s Guest House 0.00 1,229,000.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 6.15 18,771,000.00 20,000,000.00
011101300100 23020101 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt Upgrading of Governor's Lodge, Abuja 0.00 0.00 18,000,000.00 18,000,000.00 0.00 18,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
011101300100 23020102 Office of the Secretary to the State Gavt \Expansion of Deputy Governor's Lodge, Abuja 0.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
011101300100 23020103 Office of the Secretary to the State Gowt Special Projects 0.00 1,942,975,155.84 60,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 97.15 57,024,844.16 2,000,000,000.00
011101300100 23020106 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt Joint Projects (Intergovernmental) 0.00 | 98,233,819.08 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 163.72 (38,233,819.08) 300,000,000.00
011101300100 23030103 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt of Deputy s Guest House 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 | 10,000,000.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
011101300100 23030104 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt ‘Renovation of the Office of the Secretary to the State Government 0.00 2,630,000.00 48,000,000.00 80,000,000.00 3.29 77,370,000.00 200,000,000.00
011101300100 23030104 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt Completion of Laison Office in Abuja 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000,000.00
011101300100 23030104 Office of the Secretary to the State Govt Completion of Banquet Hall 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000,000.00
011 100 1 State House of Assembly Purchase of Vehicles 0.00 0.00 24,000,000.00 24,000,000.00 0.00 24,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
011 N, State House of Assembly Purchase of Computers 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 | 2,000,000.00 0.00 | 2,000,000.00
011 State House of Assembly _Purchase of Computer Printers 0.00 150,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 50,00 150,000.00
011200300100 23010105 Masarawa State House of Assembly Purchase of Library Books 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00
011200300100 ZmlﬂlDS_Nimm! State House of Assembly PURCHASE OF COMMUNICATION GADGETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
012300100100 23010101 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism ‘Purchase of Modern Photography Equipment 0.00 | 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
012300100100 23010103 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism |Purchase of Film Production Equipment (Video) 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
012300100100 23010104 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism Production of Special Publication on Government Activities 0.00 3,800,000.00 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 31.67 8,200,000.00
012300100100 23010105 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism Production of Year 2016 Calender/Diary/Almanac 0.00 11,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 11,000,000.00  100.00 0.00
012300100100 23010106, Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism  Procurement of ICT Equipment 0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00  0.00 3,500,000,00
012300100100 23010107 Ministry of information, Culture & Tourism Purchase of Costumes 0.00 0.00 | 2,000,000.00 | 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
012300100100 23010107 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism (Purchase of Articrafts
012300100100 23010107 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism |Procurement of Digital Printing machine
012300100100 23010107 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism |Purchase of Bus
012300100100 23010107 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism Purchase of Chemicals
012300100100 23010107 Ministry of information, Culture & Tourtsm Establishment of Craft Village
012300100100 | 23010107, Ministry of information, Culture & Tourism  Expansion of Govt. Printing Press
012300100100 | 23010107 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism |Establishment of Ceramic Studio
012300100100 23010107 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism  Establishment of Recreational Centers I | I I
012300100100 23020101 Ministry of Information, Culture & Tourism _ Prod of 0.00 0.00 | 2,000,000.00 | 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 |
012 . Ministry of Inf ; Culture & Tourlsm | Renovation of Ministry’s Office Headguarters 0.00 5,171,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,00000 172.37 (2,171,000.00)
012300100100 ' 23 y of 1, Culture & Tourism Rehabilitation of Office Complex | | sl I | i
012500100100 mm:ox Office oi the Head of Chvil Sarvice (Purchase of 2No. Motor Vehicles 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 | 10,000,000.00
012500100100 23010102 Office of the Head of Civil Service Purchase of Computers 0.00 | 65,000.00 | 400,000.00 400,000.00  16.25 335,000.00
012500100100 ' 23010103 Office of the Head of Civil Service |Purchase of Computer Printers 0.00 315,000.00 | 200,000.00 200,00000 15750 (115,000.00),
012500100100 23010104 Office of the Head of Civil Service [Purchase of Office Equipment 0.00 | 400,000.00 1,500,000.00 | 1,500,000.00  26.67 1,100,000.00 |
012500100100 IBOI.IIlM Office of the Head of Civil Service | of 100 Time Check Machi
012500100100 mmm Office of the Head of Civil Service [Furnishing of Office Complex | {
012500100100 23010106 Office of the Head of Civil Serviee \Upgrading of Snr Staff Club 0.00 0.00
| \Office of the Head of Civil Service Construction of Dev Center
23010106 - Office nnhlﬂuodofﬁvll Service Construction of Civil Service Club 1 |
s —— Lot Cmndce Computerisation of Records ul' s«vka 0.00 | 0.00
_ZMIDZOMctoI'!mHudmumluruu e — = 0.00 | 53,200.00
23010101 Civil Service Commission [Purchase of 1No Hilux Van 0.00
014700100100 zsmmzncmsmm Commission [Purchase of 7No. Computers revn ——
014700100100 23010!.03 Civil Service Commission (Purchase of Computer Printers 0.00 0,00
014700100100 | 23010104/ Civil Service Commission Purchase af Office Equipment 0.00 5,432,400.00
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014700100100 | 23010104 |Civil Service Commission
014700100100 | 23010106 Civil Service Commission
014 | _l‘lnll Slﬂ!in. C
014700100100 23010109 Civil Service Commission
014700100100 23010109 Civil Service Commission
014700100100 23020101/ Civil Service Commission
014700100100 23020102/ Civil Service Commission
014700100100 23030101 Civil Service Commission
014700100100 | 23030102 Civil Service Commission
012500100100 23010106 OFFICE OF THE HEAD OF SERVICE
] uuloulmnn 23010101 |OFFICE OF THE SEC. TO THE STATE GOVT.
01_1500’100100 ,mmm 'OFFICE OF THE HEAD OF SERVICE
012300100100 23010105 MIN OF INFORMATION
012500100100 23030102 OFFICE OF THE HEAD OF SERVICE

011 State ¥

011 | 230 'state dary C

numamxm mmuu NM: AIDS Control Agency (NASACA)
011 | 23010101 State Pension Bureau

_l!enn\nﬂon of the Office lep_ilx

[Furnishing of Office Complex

, .. ~BY.MDAs/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT -

ADMIN CODE |

DESCRIPTION 2016 ACTUAL
EXPENDITURE
N
Purchase of 100 kva Generator |
_Stocking of Library with Books & Furnishing 0.00 |
Purchase of Office Furniture 0.00 |
[Purchase of 2No. Mowa Machines

0.00 |
|Purchase of motor cycles |
undaupin; of the Office Colnpl-u

of CSC/) thvity

|Extension of Office Complex
FI.IRNL‘-HING OF OFFICE COMPLEX
Pl.lm OF VEHICLE FOR PUBLIC OFFICERS
'PURCHASE OF FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
PURCHASE OF COMMUNICATION GADGETS
'REHALBILITATION OF OFFICE COMPLEX
thm of GPRS Equipment
Pw:htu of Boundary Topo Map & Sheets

of Land for Office

011 N State Pension Bureau |Purchase of
011103700100 | 23010 usiim Pilgrims Welfare Board Purchase of 1No. Official Vehicle |
011103700100 | 23010102 Muslim Pilgrims Welfare Board |Construction of Permanent HAL Camp in Karu = 0.00 |
011103800100 | 23010101 Christian Pllgrims Welfare Board [Furnishing of Office Complex 0.00 |
011103800100 23010101 Christian Pllgrims Welfare Board |Purchase of 1No. Official Vehicle |
J 011103800100 | 23010103 Christian Pilgrims Welfare Board |Purchase of Library Books 0.00 |
011103800100 | 23020101 Christian Pilgrims Welfare Board |Canstruction of Office Complex 0.00 |
o011 ‘-'.........-.' 3 ¥ Service Ci mw:mmazmmmm 0.00 |
o 1300400100 23010102 House of scrvlm G of C | 0.00 |
011200400100 | 23010103 House of ly Service C: | of Comg Printers I = _0.00 |
011 |House of Assembly Service C igsis s g of Library | 0.00 |
m_.zooamoo 23010106 House of Assembly Service Commission Pr.»d\m of Office Furniture/Fittings | 0.00
| 'Na g Service of Office Equip &F 1 0.00 |
012300300100 | Broad g Service |Procurement of OB Va_n (L] ] 0.00
014000100100 | 23010101 Office of the State Auditor General |Purchase of 1No. Hilux _ 0.00 |
014000100100 | 23010103 Office of the State Auditor General Purchase of Computer/Printers 0.00 |
014000100100 | 23010104 Office of the State Auditor General |Furnishing of Office Complex 0.00 |
014000100100 | 23010104 Office of the State Auditor General |Renovation of Office Complex |
014100100100 | | |Office of the Auditar General for Local Govt Purchase of 1No. Hilux Vehicles 0.00 |
014100100100 | mdmnudlmﬁmhrmlﬁm Purchase of Computers e 0.00 |
1 mawanmammmlm (Purchase of Computer Printers | 0.00 |
;mnu of the Auditor General for Local Govt Purchase of 1No. Photocopler | 0.00 |

2017 ACTUAL
EXPENDITURE
N

0.00
1,833,200.00 |
0.00 |

14,274,226.89

0.00

31,238,173.00
1,248,720.00 |

20¢ APPROVED
SUDGET
N

700,000.00
2,000,000.00 |
1,500,000.00 |

1,500,000.00 |
2,000,000.00

4,200,000.00 |
13,000,000.00 |

2017 REVISED
BUDGET

| %7AGE
ACHIEVED

0.00
91.66
0.00

951.62
0.00 |
74377 |
9.61 |

VARIANCE

700,000.00 |
166,800.00
1,500,000.00 |

(12,774,226.89) |

2,000,000.00

(27,038,173.00) |
11,751,280.00 |
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2018 APPROVED
BUDGET
N
10,000,000.00

- _000,000.00
. 30000,000.00

S

‘
«
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.. SCHEDULE OF DETAILED C/PITAL EXPENDITURE
.2 ~BY MDAs/FUNCTIONS (F GOVERNMENT Mgerh
ADMIN CODE  ECON MDA DESCRIPTION 2016 ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED 2017 REVISED  %TAGE VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
CODE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE BUDGET BUDGET ACHIEVED BUDGET
SCHEDULE 20 N N N | N [ [ N N
021500100100 23010107 Ministry of Agriculture Purche of Veterinary Equipment 0.00 0.00 4,200,000.00 | 4,200,000.00  0.00 4,200,000.00 30,000,000.00 |
021500100100 23010107 Ministry of Agriculture Purche of Agric machines 40,000,000.00
021 23010107, y of Agriculture Procomnt of fishing inputs | 4,000,000.00 l
021500100100 23020101 Ministry of Agriculture Tree ops - Oil Palm Seedlings & Nursey " 0.00 0.00 3,000,000,00 3,000,000.00 |  0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000,00
021 23020103 y of Agriculture Devesment of State Water Policy 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 | 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
021 y of Agri Perincer Fencing of Veterinary Clinics in Doma, Keffi & Lafla 0.00 | 0.00 3,000,000,00 3,000,000.00 0.0 3,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
021 23020105 y of Agricural Empowerment Scheme 0.00 | 0.00 | 50,000,000.00 | 50,000,000.00 0.00 | 50,000,000.00 |
021500100100 23020111 Ministry of Agriculture Conssction of Veterinary Hospital at Lafia 0.00 | 0.00 | 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 0.0 | 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
021500100100 | 23020111 Ministry of Agriculture Consmction of Veterinary Clinics | 20,000,000.00
021500100100 | 23020111 Ministry of Agriculture |Consaction of Abatoir | | 10,000,000.00
021 23020113 Ministry of Agricul | Deveoment/Fencing of Fish Farm & Construction of Hatchery at Kantsakwa 0.00 | 0.00 | 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 0.00 | 6,000,000.00 £,000,000.00 f
021500100100 | 23020113 Ministry of Agriculture |Estabhment of Data Bank | | | 3,500,000.00
021500100100 | 23020115 Ministry of Agriculture |Prodtion & Preservation of Tropical Fruit Juice 0.00 0.00 | 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000,00
021500100100 23020117 Ministry of Agriculture Estahment of Fish Sales Centre in Lafla 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 /
021500100100 23020117 Ministry of Agriculture |Estashment of Demonstration Ponds 3,000,000.00
021500100100 23020117 ‘Ministry of Agriculture Estakhment of Weather stattion 2,000,000.00
021500100100 | 23020117 Ministry of Agriculture I h of g Plant i : 00,600 000,60 ‘
021500100100 | 23020118 Ministry of Agriculture = of 3 Net § Shades at (Lele), & Ekye 0.00 | 0.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000,00 0.00
021500100100 23020119 Ministry of Agriculture [Fedel-State Collaborative pm.nm-u 0.00 | 58,503,000.00 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00 | 29.45 | 141,097,000.00 200,000,000.00
021500100100 = 23020120 Ministry of Agriculture Mecmized Agriculture Subsidy 0.00 | 0.00 | 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 0.00 100,000,000.00 ; 0.00
021500100100 23020121 Ministry of Agriculture Agriétural Anchor Scheme 0.00 | 5,965,000.00 | 700,000,000.00 700,000,000.00 0.85 | 694,035,000.00 200,000,000.00 ‘
021500100100 23030101 Ministry of Agriculture Rehalitation of Boreholes 0.00 | 200,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | (200,000,00)
02150 0| 23 i yof of Knru & tional Market 0.00 | 0.00 | 2,000,000.00 | 2,000,000.00 0.00 | 2,000,000.00 ,000,000.00
02 ] inistry of Agricul |Upgding of Home Economic Canteen in Akwanga 0.00 | 0.00 | 300,000.00 | 300,000.00 0.00 | 300,000.00 1,000,000.00 1
021502100100 | College of Agriculture, Lafia Purase of land building 0.00 | 7,391,260.00 0.00 | (7,391,260.00) o
021502100100 | |College of Agriculture, Lafia _Plamnd machinery 0.00 | 616,850.00 0.00 | {616,850, WI ‘
021502100100 College of Agriculture, Lafia |Equment and furniture .00 |
0z 10101 College of Agri Lafia |Purase of 1No, 30 Seaters Bus l
021502100100 | College of Agriculture, Lafia |Purase of 1N, Hilux !
021502100100 College of Iture, Lafia |Purase of 1No. Tractor for Teaching Purposes
mm1wm  Coflege of Lafia |Purase of 100Nos. Computers, Fumniture for ICT

021502100100 23010104 College u wm Lafia

m:mmm

021502100100 | 23
021502100100
021502100100

hmnlw-ndmusd-mm

_Purase of Clinic Drugs & Consummal
mauqumul.ummu &
demmzmmmmm & Library
|Corof 1000 carrying ¢ ¥ Lecture
w:ma;mm-mmmmm
| Comuction of 500 carrying capacity Library
mamn«m«nw .

EEEER

’ '|"'1; £
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ADMIN CODE__ECON MDA DESCRIPTION 2016 ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED = 2017 REVISED  %TAGE VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
| CoDE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE BUDGET BUDGET  ACHIEVED BUDGET
'SCHEDULE 20 N N N N | N | N
022900100100 23010102  Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport | Purchase of VIO Vehicles 0.00 | 0.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 0.00 9,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
stry of Works, Housing & Transport _ Equipping of Fire Service Station 0,00 | 0.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00  0.00 60,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23010107 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport [Purchase of rqupmm for VIO Office 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
022500100100 23010109 Ministry of Works, Housing & P of Tricycles/ Taxis 0.00 13,700,000.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 (13,700,000.00)
022900100100 | 23010108 Ministry of Works, Housing & Tr Pr of & of Lightening Arrestors 1,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23010110 Ministry of Works, Housing & hase/| of ImX6m El ighing Scales 10t to 100t 0.00 0.00 £,000,000.00 6,000,000.00  0.00 £,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23010110 | Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport Pundloh of Transformers 25,000,000.00
022500100100 | 23010110 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport _ Purchase of Plants | 60,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23010110 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport Purdmofmmm; | | 20,000,000.00
¥ of Works, Housing & t of Gitata-Panda-Gurk Road 0.00 0.00 |  600,000,000.00  600,000,000.00 0.00 600,000,000.00  3,000,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020103 Ministry of Warks, Housing & Transport _ Construction oi' Keffi/Kokona mwaup Road 0.00 0.00 120,000,000.00 | 120,000,000.00 0.00 120,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020104 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transp [« of Doma-Agbashi-Ak Barder 0.00 | 0.00  180,000,000.00 180,000,000.00 0.00 180,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020105 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport  Completion of New Fire Fighting Station In Lafia 0.00 | 30,750,141.57 51,000,000.00 51,000,000.00  60.29 20,249,858.43
022900100100 | 23020107 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport conm.cum of 5 Cell Box Culvert at Ancho along Andaha-Angwan Zaria Road 0.00 | 0.00 5,000,000.00 | 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
022900100100 23020108 Ministry of Works, Housing & Tr of 60m Rein Concrete Bridge at Kudnaw|, Mararaba Gurku 0.00 0.00 60,000,000.00 | 60,000,000.00 0.00 60,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020109 | Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport mwucuun of Bridges and Culverts Across the State 0.00 | 15,580,000.00  240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00 6.49 224,420,000.00 500,000,000.00
1100 | 23020110 ¥ of Works, Housing & Transp } ction of Gudl Junction-Angwan Zaria Road 0.00 3,900,000.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 6.50 56,100,000.00 |
022 | 23020111 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport _I:nnsmlctlo« of Public Buildings 0.00  854,977,930.24 250,000,000.00  1,000,000,000.00  85.50 145,022,069.76  1,500,000,000.00
022900100100 23020112 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport | Construction of an Airstrip in Lafia 0.00 ' 0.00  5,000,000,000.00  5,000,000,000.00 0.00  5,000,000,000.00  4,000,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020113 Ministry of Warks, Housing & Transport | Construction of Andaha-Ancho-Angwan Zaria Road (15km) 0.00 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 0.00 30,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020114 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport _ Completion of Lafia Square 0.00 0.00 | 45,600,000.00 45,600,000.00 0.00 45,600,000.00 50,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020114 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transp I g of 4nos . I | [ 1 1,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020117 Ministry of Warks, Housing & Transport dewllmm 0.00 0.00 | 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 0.00 60,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020118 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport _ Construction of Tudun Wada-New Karshi Road 0.00 0.00 | 150,000,000.00 400,000,000.00 0.00 400,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
022500100100 | 23020118 Ministry of Works, Housing & Tra = ction of Kwandere-Ketfi Road - 10,000,000,000.00
022900100100 23020118 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport _Mdﬂmmwwm 300,000,000.00
022900100100 23020118 Ministry of Warks, Housing & Transpc on of Eggon-Wayo-Wamba Road 200,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020118 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transpart _ Ek Accros the State 300,000,000.00
022900100100 | 23020118 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport _ Provision of Water Tra Services 500,000,000.00
1 ; 23020118 Mi: y of Works, Housing & Transport Construction of sulnbm -Kwara-Farin Ruwa 100,000,000.00
...mu-twdsnyolwulu. Housing & Transport Construction of Keffi-Saura-Nike 100,000,000.00
3020118 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport

23020118 Ministry of Works, Housing & Transport

AT | S
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SCHEDULE 20
. SCHEDULE OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE %
. -BY MDAs/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT . it o

ADMIN CODE | ECON MDA DESCRIPTION | 2016 ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL | 2017 APPROVED 2017 REVISED = %TAGE VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
CODE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE BUDGET BUDGET ACHIEVED BUDGET
| SCHEDULE 20 | N | N N | N | | N | N
025210200100 23030105 Nasarawa State Water Board Rehabilitation of Toto Water Supply Scheme | 0.00 | 19,540,590.00 | 40,000,000.00 50,000,000.00  35.08 | 30,459,410.00 | 70,000,000.00
025210200100 | 23030106/ Nasarawa State Water Board Rehabilitation of Keana Water Supply Scheme | 0.00 | 0.00 | 14,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 0.00 | 50,000,000.00 | 30,000,000.00
0252 | State Water Board |Rehabilitation of Obi Water Supply Scheme 0.00 | 0.00 | 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00  0.00 50,000,000.00 | 30,000,000.00
025210200100 | 23030111/ Nasarawa State Water Board Rehabilitation of Awe Water Supply Scheme | 0.00 | 21,706,000.00 | 50,000,000.00 | 0.00 28,294,000.00 | 30,000,000.00
025210200100 23030111 Nasarawa State Water Board Rehabilitation of other Water Schemes | | ) | | | | 50,000,000.00
025305600100 23010104 Nasarawa Urban Development Board |Purchase of Fumigati & Chemical: 0.00 | 0.00 3,000,000.00 | 3,000000.00  0.00 3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00
025305600100 2301 | awa Urban P Board |Purchase of Street Sweeping Tools/Plants | 0.00 000 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
025305600100 | Urban Board |Provision of Street Lights in Lafia & Other Urban Centres 0.00 21,843,360.00 0.00 | 61,200,000.00 |  0.00 39,356,640.00 )
5 | 02 s Urban Board |Development of Lafia Township Roads Phase Il | 0.00  1,301,876,703.82  700,000,000.00  1,700,000,000.00  76.58 398,123,296.08 |  2,500,000,000.00
025305600100 I Urban P Board | Development of Other Urban Roads: Obi, Karu, Keana, Toto, Garaku, Keffi, Akwanga, Wamba & Doma | 0.00  3,550,836,622.87 650,000,000.00  2,649,956020.00 134.00 (900,B80,602. 7] 663,000,000.00
| a Urban Board |Channelization of Storm Water in Lafia | | | | | | 500,000,000.00
0253 0100 ! Urban Board |Supply and Installation of Hybrid Solar Traffic Lights | | | ] | | 30,000,000.00
0253¢ | I va Urban D Board |Construction of Road at NSUK | | | | | | 100,000,000.00
L 100 | Urban D Board | Constructionof Sanitary Land | I | | | | | 10,000,000.00
025305600100 | Urban Board | Constructionof Lafia East Tudun Kauri Road | | | I | | | 761,000,000.00
0 100 | Nas. Urban P Board | Construction of Adamu Mu'azu Alkali Street | | i ol | | | i | 10,000,000.00
025305600100 2 | Urban P Board |Expansion of Headquarter's Office 0.00 | 432,429,328.58 0.00 | 000 000  (432,429,328.58)
025305600100 23020109 Masarawa Urban Development Board | Construction of Stanbic Bank-Kurikyo Road & Other Lafia Township Phase | Roads | 0.00 | 0.00 60,000,000.00 | 60,000,000.00 |  0.00 60,000,000.00 204,000,000.00
025305600100 | 9| Urban Board | Doma Township Roads ] ] I | | | 500,000,000.00
0560 | 23020114 va Urban D pment Board o of Agyaragu-Gidan Ausa-Doma Road | 0.00 466,476,556.44  120,000,000.00  1,728,507,488.00  26.99  1,262,030,931.56 23,000,000.00
025305600100 | 23020115 s Urban O Board |Construction of Kadarko-Giza-Keana; Agaza-Agwatashi & Obi-Assakio Roads | 0.00  1,481,357,076.57 240,000,000.00  2,740,000,000.00  54.06  1,258,642,923.43  1,100,000,000.00
025305600100 | 23020116 Nasarawa Urban Development Board |Constructuon of Awe-Tunga Road | 0.00 | 300,488,705.54 | 120,000,000.00  620,000,000.00  48.47 319,511,294.46 | 48,000,000.00
025305600100 23020117 | Urban Development Board |Construction of Adudu-Azara-Wuse-Plateau Boarder | 0.00 | 629,000,000.00 | 120,000,000.00  2,489,373,535.00  25.27  1,860,373,535.00 | 770,000,000.00
025305600100 | 23020117 Nasarawa Urban a Bosrd wﬁmwm = | I . | == I = | 2,000,000,000.00
025305600100 | 23020117 Urban pment Board |Ca tion of Ang karu Int, Market ) | | | | | | | 751,000,000.00
2302011 Urban D Board |
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SCH'EDULE OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE _ ASENE
. -BY MDAs/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT . g Moew>

ADMIN CODE| ECON MDA DESCRIPTION | 2016ACTUAL | 2017ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED | 2017 REVISED | %TAGE |  VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
| cope | | EXPENDITURE | EXPENDITURE BUDGET |  BUDGET  ACHIEVED BUDGET

SCHEDULE 20 | [ N | N | N [ N | N | N

025201200100 23020110 NASARAWA STATE WATER BOARD |CONSTRUCTION OF RURAL FEEDER ROADS | 165,579,100.00

026000200100 il’lﬂll}lu  NASARAWA STATE URBAN DEV BOARD |CONSTRUCTIONOF AWE TUNGA ROAD | 110,757,986.23

021500100100 | 23020104 MIN OF AGRICULTURE |CONST. OF PERIMETER FENCING OF VET. CLINC IN DOMA KEFFI, & LAFIA | 380,000.00

022200100100 23020103 MIN OF FINANCE AKWANGA MODERN MARKET | 136,414,313.97

022200100100 23020104 MIN OF FINANCE |KARU INT'L MARKET | 244,652,271.37 |

022200100100 23020101 MIN OF FINANCE | KEFFI MODERN MARKET 177,197,012.57 |

022200100100 23020102 MIN OF FINANCE LAFIA MODERN MARKET - | 703,273,94042

022200100100 23020112 MIN OF FINANCE 'CONSTRUCTION OF NEIGBOURHOOD MARKET [ 7,865,040.00 |

026000100100 23020107 MIN. OF LANDS & TOWN PL | HIC INFORMATION SERVICES | 660,000,000.00
| STATE URBAN DEV BOARD |OTHER URBAN ROADS | 2,752,768,876.95

026000100100 23010101 MIN. OF LANDS & TOWN PL o )N OF LANDS AQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT | a99,785,560.72 | [ [ | I [

023800100100 (23020102 | MIN. OF BUDGET AND PLANNING |DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY [ 172,000.00 | [ [ [ | [ S

021500100100 23020114 MIN OF AGRICULTURE | DEVELOPMENT OF GRAZING RESERVE AT DOMA. 900,000.00 |

nzlsnnlmm :mom MIN OF AGRICULTURE | DEVELOPMENT OF STATE WATER POLICY
02! 123030102 | STATE WATER BOARD |REHAB. & UPGRADING OF NASARAWA TOWN WATER SUPPLY SCHEME
012500100100 23010104 OFFICE OF THE HEAD OF SERVICE PURCHASE OF FERTILIZER
022000800100 = 23010101 Board of Internal Revenue Service | 1se of Ph ¥ hine
022000800100 23010102 Board of internal Revenue Service _Purchase of Computers
022000800100 | 23010103 Board of Internal Revenue Service Purchase of Computer Printers
022000800100 | 23010104 Board of internal Revenue Service .mﬂammduhmaqum
022000800100 | 23010105 Board of Internal Revenue Service | g of Office
uzmmmm 23010106 Board of Internal Revenue Service _mwammmmemm
onomnm mzmnsmmaflmums«m |Computerization of NIRS (Covering its entire Operation)
022000800100 | 23030101 Board of Internal Revenue Service | tion of BIRS
022000800100 | 23030102 Board of Internal Revenue Service _mdmmmmhmw
wm 23010101 Office of the Accountant-General _Pwdumolmo.\hlddu
022000700100 23010102 Office of the Accountant-General _Purchase of Ph

022000700100 | 23010103 Office of the Accountant-General _denﬁu
nummmnn 23020101 Office of the Accountant-General Computerization of Financial Management System
mm‘umw 23020102 Office of the Accountant-General |Construction of Vouchers Store
022000700100 | 23020103 Office of the Accountant-General Iimnsinnnfo_ﬂm&:mplz_l
022000700100 | 23030101 Office of the Accountant-General | tion of 4No. Sub
022000700200 | |Office of the Gen - CRFC [Capital] | Loan
022000700200 | |Office of the Gen - CRFC (Capital) | Loan (Bond)
022000700200 | |Office of the Accountant Gen - CRFC [Capital)  Local Bank Loan
022000700200 | |Office of the Gen - CRFC (Capital) |Local Contr
022000700200 | |Office of the Accountant Gen - CRFC (Capital) | Salary Bailout
022000700200 | |Office of the A Gen - CRFC (Capital) Infrastural Dev Loan

Dev Prog (NAC
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SCHEDULE OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
~:  -BY MDAs/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT .

n_auoséwii 23010107 Customary Court of Appeal Purchase of Residential Furniture _
032605200100 | 23010108 Customary Court of Appeal mdmdwwm‘wwm
032605200100 | 23010109 Customary Court of Appeal |Purchase of Public Address System
032605200100 23020101 Customary Court of Appeal |Construction of a Permanent Court Complex

oazsoszmm

|Landscapping of Office Complex
|Rehabilitation of Residential Bulldings
|Distillation & Rehabilitation of Drainages
|Purchase of Official Vehicle
|Purchase of Computer Sets
|Purchase of Computer Printers
Furnishing of Court Library

|Purchase of 3No. Mikano Generator Plants
_Purchase of 2No. Safes
mmﬂoﬂuﬁumﬂu@!m
|Construction of New Modern Sharia Court Complex
Cmuinu:ﬂunuflﬂo Guest House
|Renovation of Office Ct

10,000,000.00
"~ [181,517,803.
3,000,000.00

~1,000,000.00 |
7,000,000.00

'.“-Awﬁl 8y
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2 i SCHEDULE 20
SCHEDULE OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

-BY MDAs/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT .

ADMIN [‘,012{_ EI‘._DN | MDA DESCRIPTION
CODE |
|SCHEDULE 20
051700300100 23020108 N/State Uni lul: ducation Board P
051700300100 23020109 N/State | Board Ll
051700300100 23020110 N/State Unlumlmctdmm |Staff Development
051700300100 23020111 N/fState Universal Basic Education Board |Schools Laboratory Equipment
051700300100 zmnmn;s:m unlucrulmidmﬂon Board Infrmm.
051700300100 | 09 N/State | Basic jon Board [

for CBRV
_wmnummummmaws&mm
| Construction of Recreational Centers in 13 LGAs Hgtrs
Construction of Office Complex
_mduno!uhﬂwsoolu&wulpmm
Puldmofiwﬂh‘w

-anﬂwh‘dmhmmﬂm
|Purchase of Workshop materials
|Construction of Road Network within the School
Imﬁmdsmm
mumum-mmm

051700300100 | 23020110 N/State Universal Basic Education Board Staff omlopmm

Purd!m nflﬂnﬁ-unrﬂ’hnu
_Putl\auol?rohcwrfsﬂdn

'_m:nmumdm
| Purchase of Books (CUGP)
|Furnishing of Staff/CUGP Offices
_Construction of Gate/Fence & Drainage/Network
_ of Staff Quarters

mmdwlmnm

0 of bly Hall for thon 5 dary School
af /Mental Worh
_mmmnduwmwmmfuchlumm]

for dary School

#ﬂma,.
2017 Accountant-General’s Annual Reports with Financial Statements < ll I T

Mger\>
2016 ACTUAL | 2017 ACTUAL | 2017 APPROVED 2017 REVISED = %TAGE | VARIANCE 2018 APPROVED
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE | BUDGET | BUDGET ACHIEVED | BUDGET
N | N N N | [ N [
0.00| 1,623,917,848.34|  216,000,000.00  215,000,000.00 75181  [1,407,917,848.34)
0.00 | 0.00 | 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00  0.00 | 0,000,000.00
0.00 39,423,021.12 | 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00  78.85 10,576,978.88 |
0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 |

0.00 | 118,360,340.60 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 (118,360,340.60)

A
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SCHE-DULE OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE i M‘

-BY MDAs/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT . st Pt

ADMIN CODE  ECON | MDA | DESCRIPTION | 2016ACTUAL 2017 ACTUAL 2017 APPROVED | 2017 REVISED | %TAGE =~ VARIANCE | 2018 APPROVED
| CODE | | EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE BUDGET | BUDGET ACHIEVED | BUDGET
iy | |SCHEDULE 20 r - ] | N [ N | N | N | N | N

051705500100 23010106 Min. of Special Education, Science & Tech. |Equipping of Science Lab in Schools I 0.00 0.00 4,800,000.00 | 4,800,000.00  0.00 4,800,000.00 | 15,000,000.00
051705500100 | 23010107 Min. of Special Education, Science & Tech. |Pre nent of Equip & als for Special Education Schools. — — 1 0.00 132,164,890.00 12,000,000.00 | 12,000,000.00 | 1,101.37 (120,164,890.00) 50,000,000.00
051705500100 23010107 Min. of Special Education, Science & Tech. |Purchase of Games and Sporting Materials [ | 5,000,000.00
051705500100 fin. of Spectal Sclence & Tech. G of Equi & Materials for Special Ed: Schools | | | | 200,000,000.00 | | 50,000,000.00
051705500100 23010107 | Min. of s.p.cm Education, Science & Tech. |Purchase of 4no Toyota Hilux - = i = I | | | I | 45,000,000.00
051705500100 | 23010107 Min. of Special Education, Science & Tech. |Purchase of 3no Coastal Buses I I | | | I | 24,000,000.00
20,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
10,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
| — | ; | | | 150,000,000.00
0.00 4,161,460.00 6,000,000.00 | £,000,000.00  69.36 1,838,540.00 10,000,000.00

0.00 18,722,000.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | {18,722,000.00)

0.00 43,928,327.80 30,000,000.00 | 30,000,000.00  146.43 | (13,928,327 ,80)

0.00 0.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 0.00 | 6,000,000.00
0.00 | 50,133,050.00 43,000,000.00 | 43,000,000.00 | 116.59 | (7,133,050.00) 50,000,000.00
I | 350,000,000.00 I 1 5,000,000.00
| i | I I | 100,000,000.00
0.00 | 0.00 3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00 0.00 | 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
I I I | 30,000,000.00
0.00 | 60,000,000.00 | 60,000,000.00  0.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
000 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 0.00 | 15,000,000.00 | 10,000,000.00

0.00 | 15,000,000.00 | 15,000,000.00 0.00 |
0.00 — B 8,000,000.00 8,0 __0. 1 ]
0.00 | ] 2,000,000.00 2

000  93961879.19 000,000.00 (3,981,879.19) _70,000,000.00
0.00 52,595,722.62 | 78,000,000.00 ] | 25,404,277.38 70,000,000.00
0.00 | 0.00 | 7,000,000,00 | 7,000,000.00 0.00 | 7,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
_0.00 34,876,281.96 180,000,000.00  180,000,000.00  19.38 145,123,718.04 150,000,000.00

000  21,957,273.34]

B R e
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- : SCHEDULE OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

<3

ADMIN CODE| ECON MDA | DESCRIPTION | 2016ACTUAL | 2017 ACTUAL | 2017 APPROVED [ 2017 REVISED | %TAGE |
CODE | | EXPENDITURE | EXPENDITURE |  BUDGET |  BUDGET  ACHIEVED
|SCHEDULE 20 | N N ] N N

052110200100 | | Hospital: 8¢ Board ‘Construction of Admin Block for 5No. Hosphtals | 0.00 | 0.00 | 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00  0.00
052110200100  Hospital. 8! Board |Construction of 4No. Model Pharmacy Units | 0.00 | ) 0.00 | 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 0.00
052110200100 | g Board |Refurbishing of Motor Vehicles I 0.00 | 5,995,000.00 6,000,000.00 | 6,000,000.00 | 99.92 |
053500100100 | 23010102 Ministry of & Natural R |Pur of Wildlife Firearms

053500100100 | 23010102 Ministry of Envi & Natural |Purchase of ' & Tool I 0.00 0.00 | 500,000.00 | 500,000.00  0.00
| | y of & Natural Pur:hmdmm&smiqmmm | | | I | |
053500100100 | y of & Matural Furnishing of Office Complex | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,500,000.00 _ 1,500,000.00  0.00
053500100100 | 23010105| Minlsu-\r of Environment & Natural Resources _Purchase of 1No. Hilux Van | 0.00 | 0.00 | 7,000,000.00 | 7,000,000.00 | 0.00
053500100100 23010106 Ministry of Envi & Natural [Purchase of Eq for Nursery Site | 0.00 | 0.00 1,000,000.00 | 1,000,000.00 0.00
053500100100 23010107 Ministry of & Natural hase of Mineral yui (Forward VR/10008-2Gauss) I 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 | 2,500,000.00 | 0.00 |
053500100100 23010108 Ministry of Envi & Natural R |Purchase of quip Materials I 0.00 0.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 0.00 |
053500100100 09 Ministry of & Natural u of Mineral fal 1 0.00 | 0.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 0.00 |
053500100100 | 23010110 Ministry of Envi & Natural rees | Purchase of 2Gps Equipment & 1 Digital Camera | 0.00 | 0.00 | 400,000.00 | _ 400,000.00 _ 0.00 |
| 23 11 Ministry of & Natural Control of Erosion & Flood | 0.00 0.00 | 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 | 0.00 |
053500100100 23020102 Ministry of & Natural G of an base for State | 0.00 | 000 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00  0.00 |
0535 | Ministry of & Natural I ] pouuunn Control I 0.00 | 3,716,900.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 107.23 |
053500100100 | 23020104 Ministry of & Natural | I & of Forest | 0.00 0.00 | 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 |
053500100100 | 23020104 Ministry of & Natural |Re-Vegitation in 13 Local Governments of the State | | | R | R | 1
053500100100 | 23020106 y of & Natural I of Parks & at Shabu | 0.00 | 0.00 | _6,000,000.00 | 6,000,000.00 | 0.00 |
0100 | 7 Ministry of & Natural " boo and Rattan 1 0.00 | __0.00 | 1,000,000.00 | .. 0.00 |
053500100100 | 1108 Ministry of & Natural SMhrylmdFmafaprlu&Snrﬂn.dlm | 0.00 | 0.00 | 3,000,000.00 | ~3,000,00000  0.00

| Ministry of Envi & Natural Resources | & installati Y ! 0.00 | 000 6,000,000.00 | 6,000,000.00 0.00
053500100100 | 23020110 Ministry of :nt & Natural Flood { efumm [ 0.00 0.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00 |  0.00
053500100100 | 23020112 Ministry of E & Natural _Tmﬂlmh' | 0.00 | 0.00 | 2,000,000.00 | 2,000,000.00 | 0.00 |
053500100100 | 23020112 Ministry of nment & Natural Resources | Estab of Zoo & Wildiife Park

1535007 | 23020112 Ministry of & Natural Re of Mine Areas in Azara & Mararaba Udege | |
053500100100 | 23020112 y of & Natural . 'Small Farm Holders Adaptation to Change (Pilot) | e 1 _ i 1 1 |
053500100100 23030101 Ministry of & Natural bilitati dwc.nmpslcmlm 1 0.00 | 0.00 | _1,000,000.00 | 1,000,000.00 | 0.00
053900100100 23010101 Ministry of Youth & Sports pme I of Sporting Equi t I 0.00 | 0.00 | 12,000,000.00 | 12,000,000.00 | 0.00 |
053900100100 | 23010102 Ministry of Youth & Sports | hase of Capital Equig for Stadium | 0.00 | om 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 0.00 |
053900100100 | mlmummdwﬂ;lmmw |Purchase of New Generator for Lafia City Stad | 0.00 | 0.00 | _3,000,000.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 0.00 |

053900100100 | 23010104 Ministry of Youth & Sports P [ of New at the NYSC C tion Camp | 0.00 | 0.00 | 3,500,000.00 | 3,500,000.00  0.00 |
053900100100 | 23020101 Ministry of Youth & Sports Dzu!lapm!m 'Sinking of Additional 2No. Boreholes at NYSC Camp, Keffi | 0.00 | 0.00 | 3,000,000.00 | 0.00 |
053900100100 | 23020103 Ministry of Youth & Sports 'Upgrading of Lafia Township Stadi | 0.00 | 163,499,841.50  100,000,000.00 163.50 |
053900100100 | 23020104 Ministry of Youth & Sports Developn © fon of a Mini at Eggon 0.00 | 0.00 | 5,000,00000  _6,000,00000 _ 0.00
053900100100 | _nmms,mm_um & Sports pmen |Construction of Multi-Purpose Sports Hall at Lafia [ 0.00  112,356,709.15|  150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 74.90

|cons on of Latia Golf Course
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. SCHEDULE OF DETAILED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
£o: Y MDAS/FUNCTIONS OF GOVERNMENT .

ADMIN CODE| ECON | MDA . DESCRIPTION _ | 2016 ACTUAL | 2017 ACTUAL
cooe | “m“ | EXPENDITURE

| SCHEDULE 20 N [ N

032110201400 | {Genoral Houpital, Obl [Purehase of Office Furniture [

083110201500 _General Hospital, Panda |Purchase of Computer |

052110201500  Ganeral Hospital, Panda | Purchase of Incinerator | |

082110201600 Geners! Hospital, Toto |Purchase of Office Furniture i | —

032110400100 /School of Nursing & ; Purchase of Drugs | I I

052110400100 'School of Nursing & Midwifery Conatruction of Sick |

052110600100 | |School of Health Technology Purchase of Photocopy Machine ] |

052110600100 |School of Health Technology [Purchase of | =

mum |School of Health Technology [Purchase of Printers | . =ik

052110600100 School of Health Technology |Purchase of Nutrition & Dietetic Kitchen Equipment | [

052110600100 School of Health Technology |Purchase of Generating Plant (Mikano)

052110600100 'School of Health Technology [Purchase of Laboratory Equipment

052110600100 | |School of Health Technology Purcahse of Clinical Equipment & Drugs for Practical

052110600100 | |5chool of Health Technology Anatomical Models for clinical Demonstration

052110600100 | |School of Health Technalogy Equipping of School d Clinic

052110600100 | |School of Health Technology _Public Health Museum

052110600100 | School of Health Technology al Science Lab y Equip

052110600100 School of Health Technology |Entrepreneurship Unit

011100900101 | 23010101 N/State Waste Management Bureau |Acquisision of Sanitary Land Fills

011100900101 23010102 N/State Waste Management Bureau |Purchase of Refuse Collection Vehicles

011100900101 23010103 N/State Waste Management Bureau |Purchase of Refuse Collection Dustbins

011100900101 | 23010104 N/State Waste Management Bureau _Purchase of Furmigation Equipment

011100900101 230101[!5 N/State Waste Management Bureau 'Purchase of 20Nos. Septic Tank Emptier

011100900101 23010106 N/State Waste Management Bureau _Purchase of 2Nos. Toyota Pick-up Vans

011100900101 | 23010107 N/State Waste Management Bureau |Purchase of ZNos. Hilux

011100900101 23010108 N/State Waste Management Bureau |Purchase of 1Nos. Official Bus

011 mosumm mmns N/State Waste Management Bureau |Furnishing of temporary Office Complex

011100900101 | 23010110 N/State Waste Management Bureau |Purchase of Street Sweeping Tools/Plants

011100900101 | 23020101 N/State Waste Management Bureau |Construction of Headquarter's Office

oummoim me ufmmmw Bureau | Disilting and Cleaning of Drainages

Mlmﬂl mmﬂmmwm _Dev of Sewage Disposal Sites in the 13 LGAs

. 011100900101 23020104 N/State Waste Management Bureau Canstruction of Sanitary Land Fills in all the 13 LGAs
nnmosoum: 23030101 N/State Waste Management Bureau Rehabilatation of office Complex
oszmmlmou mmm MIN. OF HEALTH _CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPING OF MORDEN HDS’ITA.I. AKWANGA
nszmmnmuo (23020107 Mﬂ OF HEALTH ] | CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPING OF MORDEN HOSPITAL LAFIA

mtmmm 23020109 MHI OF HEALTH

CONSTWCHDNME@JIPINGOGMORDENHMMM

57 __smm .
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His Excellency during mspectlon of Government Facilities, Lafia
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Comprehensive Special School, Lafia
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Office of the Secretary to State Government, Lafia
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Multi million Naira Bokoko Bridge in Kokona LGA 2017




e e, =, =3 2017 Accountant-General’s Annual Reports with Financial Statements & ’-‘v_:“

T

" \ :
LT FREE LI eme VORI L e LLLLEL T TTTTT T R e

iy L Ll IR nt"ii;.' T T T

g

Y
|

Nasarawa Government Lodge & Hotels, Abuja




